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#SRZER  FRBETETAEEETEFRZNRETR(MRETR D EMNG AR R REBHARZMER DA ([BEZF])
HREmRZEET

VNN

RN
RN EE EETRA
EEHS 59 RA =A BoL
EEFE S E R 72,650,000 ~ 14.54

(P3E)
EnEAA 5,038,000 L 1.01
PR/ ST EnEEA 26,100,800 x 522
S E EnEEA 1,450,000 < 0.29

BoaE ©  EERRD FTime Easy Investment Holdings Limited ([ Time Easy |)#5748 @ MiTime Fasy 2 2BE BT A HES F A £35H ©

B EXPHEEN RT—ARF=A=+—B  EFNTREFNESTHALARRZRN RBBRHEERNZERS » MR
RIBE SR PEROIE352FCE - SRBRETRIZEBHARNR B LB
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FFL - BEERSTEIEBALRRRDHESMER 2 EN  AABTREEFMBR BB AR BEESA
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FERRRBRORABRD 2EERER
REB—AE=A=+—H0  BARAEFRITREEN - THATRAREZBG RAARRNT - BEEREES ALK
BIEXVEE 2 3D BRE MR R ARBARRARAMBES KA KGOS BHREFEL BT EEREAMT :

EENUNG|
FEFEEREE ERITRA
18 g5 RE Ry ) Batt
Time Easy BE=EAA 72,650,000 = 14.54
(FfdE1)
BN TERHBBRAR] YA E 192,000,000 = 3842
([&pKl) (Mf7E2)
Wealthplus Holdings Limited R B g 192,000,000 - 3842
(I Wealthplus ) (Ffd5E2)
WITIX(EE)BRAT A E S 192,000,000 = 3842
(M#a7cl) (Mf7E2)
Pou Hing Industrial Co. Ltd. R B 192,000,000 - 3842
(TPou Hing ) (FfF5E2)
Great Pacific Investments Limited BB A 192,000,000 = 3842
(I Great Pacific J) (FfE2)
B
1. Time Easy2 32 BATRA BB L4 H5E -
A %192,000,0004% A Great PacificF§8 * Pou Hing#§/ Great Pacific2 ¥ iz ° #7TH5APou HingZ #PE B TARZ » Wealthplus RWin Fortune Investment

Ltd. ([Win Fortune ]) & B # B #7T46.89% 5% 3.09% 2 + Bk BIl#F A Wealthplus EWin FortuneZ 0425 © FEItt » Pou Hing * 47T + Wealthplus * Win
Fortune & B8 A9 # A5 A A F Great PacificFT#5 4 192,000,0000% )i 25

BREXHWEEIN R-F—R"FZA=1T—H  BRLEXEZERTBRESNBROREERNZEERER | —HRBARRES
RITBEH 2 Em  BEEFAALTRARRZRMHIBER DT - BLLBES EAAREES R EGDIF336 ket En

S Ao AN
BIRZE -

RURNBREHRE
BREADRAAREMZEMRBESMAE  RARERY  ARAREHEHITRABMBPRILBUHRIRALIEER -
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BEEnS YNGR BRRERHE REEMHE ZEHH

G L E W (MiEE1) PRI BiE FEregs =edee—lEEgE B
(M54 ])

PRISEL+ Din Tsun Holding Co., Ltd. PR IXBiE 5% =T - A
([BRZ = 1) (I'Din Tsun 1) (Ffd5E2)

kA BE —E—=FMmA

PBRZz Faith Year Investments Limited PR K B 5F —T-TFN\A

L ([ Faith Year] ) (Pff£2) = —E—=4F0A

PRz & Pro Kingtex Industrial Co,, (HK) Ltd. A7k BLiE 5% —E—FF/)\H

B (TPro Kingtex |) (Fif5E2) -2 —E—=4FMA
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BR 2255 KDin Tsun R E M B A R (B 3EPro Kingtex) 2 &3& » (BFBSLEDHEDIn Tsun REMB AR Z BXKER - KB EFamER - AR
HEEEREEBE - MEENRER  BEEKTSLEAKBE - WHREFS SRR RS ZNERE » RBUILEERBHPDin Tsunfi/E
REI(BFEPo Kingtex) RHEE LR LN EBAE - RREXTAENSREEE - AEEREANR A REZ B EDin Tsun REHE AR (21
Pro Kingtex) A 31 T3E75 o

B EXHWEERAEEERS  EFRRFEAIBEARENMEM B TR EERREXEERIRELF 2 XBHHEE

s
zZs o
o

BEERR - BETREN  ARARRFRRE 2 S5 HE—E& T EHRAMER4E bR AR Z TR - BRAA AR
CEEAERRZE-—TERRRBETRZHE @ F2HAFRAZEXELA]WS
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AEBEBLU TS RRBEERAMAGHOEEE | OBTREATAR - BARSEE AR EEREEOEE  ()AD
AR LT RAIZ AR TR A - 3 - P RER RN RN R EERI AR ¢ R AR BRI AR
ABEME -

BREMERER
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REBBNERRKFZEEER  BAREAE - AEUERBIME2RA - KAABRAETBBARXZMERRA (B
Ear EMARRA(T EMARRA DM+ IAHACERERTAD(EEEATRIDEREARE ATERNT - REE—FT—XRF
ZA=+T—BLFE  BRACEEAREMAL 2RI NAB—EBTEREATRMEN TR - ERREEAEBRA
RABRERBREME -

1. E=E

a. ARNE:

RAFE ARAEEE([EFe ) 2HERERZIARRER([BEE)HFEEFe SR 28I T ¢
HiE AT —E-REF

EEHS BEESENRY BRRAFEAY
YITES
ERFEE(ERE) 7/7 11
BR/ANSZSR L (BIE ) 6/6 1/1
G L E 6/6 11
BRSE42+ 6/6 11
BuEHTES
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ERELE 7/7 11
BREEIB ST A 7/7 0/1

AEREZNERERERE | —SHREMEEFNREE - BARRAEE  EFSXEZHLENTE - 75
REREMEARLEBABARE -

b. BAFHTES
BREMRAENERZRE RO —BARABUIFATER(( BN TES ) RABEEEXERAE
AR ERERERAE - RBREMRUFEIBRZRE  AEECRES BN TESTRELNFEMRE
R AEERR  2RBIFNTEFORETRAMERZBIAL °
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EEERTRZ TR EACTFRE - EPREBIIFTEERARREMIERITERRHFERRAS -
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a. FMWESS
FHEBER—ERTEFER N A MMEBB UM TETRERAENEMS LEAK - RERELELFH
MEEENEE -

FHZE SN I RRAERMDERET L —EEANTAERENER  UHEEERSREEABHZHIK
R RERBARREERE ARRARRTHSHN  MESSEIRERNTEERSREEA BN
BOREIERA T REE AT RSB 2 IRFATRARR)

ZESEFELBRT-REH NREBEFE  ZEERTHIRER  URSIMAEERASESRERE 2
REN - BRAAREEE_T-AFNAZTHIEANER 2HHEEEZEINBIBELAL - EFTSRIES
1ERIL - HMEZ BB ERIK B HF SR EEHIIWT

HE BT
ZEERE SENRE
PRERIAE(EE) 5/5
SEEFTE 5/5
ERESE 5/5

RBEEERTATRGENEBISE  SREEEKE (TREER)REE_T—R"F=A=t—HILFEZ
FNERERIBT

i & €5 BEAH

2 Z1,000,00078 75 2
1,000,001/ 751,500,000 7T 0
1,500,001/ 702,000,000 7T 2
2,000,001/ 7T 22,500,000/ 7T 0
2,500,001/ 7T 23,000,000/ 7T 0
3,000,001 /87T 23,500,000/ 7T 1

RBE-_Z-R"EZA=T A LFEERSEEHMOF BN MBS RRMTES -
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Consolidated Income Statement

mellER

Year ended 31 March 2016
HE-_ZT—R"F=A=1+—HIFE

2016 2015
—E-RF —T—AF
HK$’000 HKS$'000
FHBT BT
REVENUE BERA 5 1,534,592 1,517,109
Cost of sales HER A (1,227,650) (1,251,158)
Gross profit E7 306,942 265,951
Other income and gains E A A Rz 5 11,052 8,925
Selling and distribution expenses HERDHEFAX (18,651) (17,698)
Administrative expenses THEFAX (129,129) (120,794)
Fair value changes on derivative financial PTESMTAAYE
instruments, net SEFE (9,980) (2578)
Loss on deregistration of a subsidiary B AT BB (5,169) -
Finance costs REE AR 6 (2,879) (3,495)
PROFIT BEFORE TAX RRBE AR 7 152,186 130,311
Income tax expense Fiisimx 10 (27,057) (25,128)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR ATTRIBUTABLETO 72 BI#EH A FE(L
OWNERS OF THE COMPANY FEERF 125,129 105,183
HK cents HK cents
AL AL
EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLETO  Z2 B)#EH A FE(L
OWNERS OF THE COMPANY SRER 12
Basic E-YIN 25.0 211
Diluted " 25.0 211
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

SEEHWRER

Year ended 31 March 2016
HE-_ZT—R"E=A=1+—HILFE

2016 2015
ZB—RF —T—hF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHT
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR FEEA 125,129 105,183
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME/(EXPENSE) Hth 2@z, (X H)
Other comprehensive income/(expense) notto  REEHEIM AR EF D EEIBEN
be reclassified to profit or loss in Hihzmmilas ()
subsequent periods:
Actuarial gain/(loss) on a defined benefit plan EREAE B 2 BB W (BE) 666 277)
Other comprehensive income/(expense) may be  REEHIF A EFH B EERD
reclassified to profit or loss in Hupzmmilkss ()
subsequent periods:
Exchange differences on translation of FERINE  ER =5
foreign operations (28,490) 688
Realisation of exchange fluctuation reserve R Sl EYNS RS
upon deregistration of a subsidiary i 73R 6,955 -
(21,535) 688
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME/(EXPENSE) EEHM2MEUZ (H)
FOR THE YEAR, NET OF TAX (BHKRHE) (20,869) 411
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME RABBEEAEGEEE
FOR THE YEAR AND ATTRIBUTABLE 2HWEEE
TO OWNERS OF THE COMPANY 104,260 105,594
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

e PRI R

31 March 2016
—ZE—RE¥=A=+—H

2015
—T—hF
HK$'000
BT
NON-CURRENT ASSETS FRBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME - BENME 13 663,613 714,335
Prepaid land lease payments JE LA E kA 14 65,587 72,407
Goodwill S 16 26,112 26,112
Deposits "E 15 23,367 -
Total non-current assets ERBEERE 778,679 812,854
CURRENT ASSETS REEE
Inventories 78 17 359,952 265,899
Accounts and bills receivables JE UK BR R K B 18 111,523 124,192
Prepayments, deposits and other receivables B ZRIE - 124 Iz Eofth e Uk 7k 15 52,952 47,327
Available-for-sale investments AHHERE 19 - 63,750
Cash and cash equivalents Re kRS EHEEE 20 255,413 255,399
Total current assets MENEERE 779,840 756,567
CURRENT LIABILITIES REEE
Accounts payable FEBRRR 21 133,423 105,090
Accrued liabilities and other payables EEtaE R EMENZE 23 84,304 86,612
Derivative financial instruments PTHEERMT A 24 = 9,110
Interest-bearing bank borrowings FTRIRITER 25 197,900 237,621
Tax payable FERI 18 23,525 23,586
Total current liabilities mEAaERE 439,152 462,019
NET CURRENT ASSETS REEEFE 340,688 294,548
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES ZEEABENKRABHEME 1,119,367 1,107,402
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES FRBAE
Pension scheme obligation RIRSEHEIRE 26 6,239 4,446
Deferred tax liabilities FEFIEEE 27 13,778 15,425
Total non-current liabilities SEREAERE 20,017 19,871
Net assets BEFE 1,099,350 1,087,531
EQUITY &
Equity attributable to owners EAREEA
of the Company bR
Issued capital BT 28 4,997 4,997
Reserves e 29 1,094,353 1,082,534
Total equity BEAR4E 1,099,350 1,087,531
CHUNG YUK SING CHEN HSIAO YING
EEA B/
Director Director
-2 EZE
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
AEREagER

Year ended 31 March 2016
HE-_ZT—R"E=A=1+—HILFE

Attributable to owners of the Company
Share Statutory  Exchange

Issued premium Capital surplus  fluctuation Retained
Note capital account reserve reserve reserve profits
B&fT EE Ex
Pzt R& i BAGE REGRE
HK$'000 HK$'000
TR

At 1 April 2014 R-Z-MENE—H 4997 472,586 (229) 37,728 111,397 385438 1,011,917
Profit for the year ERHEF - - - - - 105,183 105,183
Other comprehensive income/(expense) for S EE 2 EHE/
the year. (i) :
Actuarial loss on a defined benefit plan TRRETEIRERR - - - - - 77 Q77)
Exchange differences on translation of NEENERZ
foreign operations ERER - - - - 688 - 688
Total comprehensive income for the year ~ EE 2 E Wz E5E - - - - 688 104,906 105,594
Transfer to reserve BRTHE - - - 8158 - (8,158) -
Interim 2015 dividend ZET-RERERE 11 - - - - - (29,980) (29.980)
At 31 March 2015 R-E-RFZA=1—H 4997 472,586* (229 45,886% 112,085* 452,206* 1,087,531
At 1 April 2015 R-ZE-RFNA—A 4,997 472,586 (229) 45,886 112,085 452,206 1,087,531
Profit for the year FEEERN - - - - - 125,129 125,129
Other comprehensive income/(expense) for 4 EE 2 EHE/
the year: (Zit)
Actuarial gain on a defined benefit plan EREMFEIEE - - - - - 666 666
Exchange differences on translation of NEENEK .
foreign operations ERES - - - - (28,490) - (28,490)
Realisation of exchange fluctuation B cpunliEUNG
reserve upon deregistration of a EXRBREEI LR
subsidiary (note 30) (B3£30) - - - - 6,955 - 6,955

Total comprehensive income/(expense) for  EE2EE /(X H)

the year Pk = - - - (21,535) 125,795 104,260
Transfer to reserve EREEHE - - - 13,571 - (13,571) -
Transfer to statutory reserve upon HERBAGN

deregistration of a subsidiary BREETERE - - - (809) - 809 -
Final 2015 dividend “Z-RERERE 11 - - - - - (32479)  (32,479)
Interim 2016 dividend ZE-RERERE 11 - - - - - (59.962)  (59,962)
At 31 March 2016 RZE—"F=A=1-H 4,997 472,586* (229)* 58,648* 90,550* 472,798* 1,099,350

5 These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated reserves of HK$1,094,353,000 (31 i ZEREREREINGE MR R NS FH
March 2015: HK$1,082,534,000) in the consolidated statement of financial position. %1,094353,0008 T (ZE—RHF=A=+—H:

1,082,534,000/87T) °
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
HEHERER

Year ended 31 March 2016
BE-FT—XF=HA=t+—HLFE

2016 2015
— R —T—hF
HK$’000 HK$'000
THERT FAT
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING REEBELECRESRE
ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax R T BT A 152,186 130,311
Adjustments for: ZATIER @A
Finance costs RUE KA 6 2,879 3,495
Bank interest income HRITFLEMA 5 (2,497) (1,821)
Write-off of items of property, plant and Mg - BB REREBIEE
equipment 7 = 26
Fair value losses on derivative financial TEERIT A
instruments, net NEEBEFE 7 9,980 2,578
Depreciation e 7 52,454 60,539
Amortisation of prepaid land lease payments  FE{< + 1 T8 & 70 IE#E 7 2,285 2,337
Gain on disposal of items of property, plant HEWE « BB NMRE
and equipment IH B e 5 (773) (268)
Gain on disposal of prepaid land lease HEEM T AERE
payments Wz 5 (1,159) -
Loss on deregistration of a subsidiary B AR ZEE 7 5,169 -
220,524 197,197
Increase in inventories FERE (94,053) (5,624)
Decrease in accounts and bills receivables FEYER R R ZEH R D 12,669 10,071
Increase in prepayments, deposits and other — JEHZRIE - 124 R Efth
receivables FEWRIE AN (5,894) (19,463)
Increase in accounts payable FESTERFRIE AN 28,333 8,978
Increase/(decrease) in accrued liabilities and st aE R EMmEARE
other payables #inCRd) (1,499) 5,246
Increase in pension scheme liabilities LW%E‘I’QJE{E 0 2,502 2,271
Settlement of pension scheme liabilities EEIRASTEIEE (32) -
Cash generated from operations SEEAVIRS 162,550 198,676
Interest paid Eﬁﬂ% (2,879) (3/495)
Dividends paid BRE (92,441) (29,980)
Hong Kong profits tax paid EHE%TU S (14,487) (1,928)
Overseas tax paid BEINRIA (12,250) 8311
Net cash flows from operating activities KREKEEBRZREREFE 40,493 154,962
CASH FLOWS FROM/(USED IN) ®E(AR)REESHZ
INVESTING ACTIVITIES RERE
Proceeds from disposal of items of property,  HEWE « FiE M&EHEE
plant and equipment, net g8 E 1,829 433
Proceeds from disposal of prepaid land lease &35 + 8 E 208
payments P82k 18 2,861 _
Purchases of items of property, plant and HEWE  WELREER
equipment (24,758) (18,931)
Movements in derivative financial STESMT AESE)EE
instruments, net (19,090) 6,532
Movements in available-for-sale investments At 4 &% & & &) 63,750 (63,750)
Interest received BUHF B 2,497 1,821
Increase in non-current portion of deposits IEREN RN IR S IE AN (23,367) -
Net cash flows from/(used in) investing ey, (BM)REEEZ
activities ReneEFE 3,722 (73,895)
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)

meREnER(E)

Year ended 31 March 2016
BHE-_ZT—R"F=-A=1+—HLFE

CASH FLOWS USED IN FINANCING
ACTIVITY

ARBEZHZHERE

2016
S i

HK$'000
TR

2015
—ZT—hHF
HK$'000
BT

Repayment of bank loans, net BERIRTERFE (39,721) (101,775)
Net cash flows used in financing activity ARmaRs s Rens$E (39,721) (101,775)
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) INCASHAND RE&RRLZEEEEM

CASH EQUIVALENTS (R)FE 4,494 (20,708)
Cash and cash equivalents at FzHEeEkReSEEBER

beginning of year 255,399 276,565
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes, net ~ EXREg) v 2% E (4,480) (458)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS FRZASRREEHEER

AT END OF YEAR 255,413 255,399
ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASHAND BR&RBSZEER 2

CASH EQUIVALENTS BRI
Cash and bank balances R& RIBITHET 20 240,589 196,619
Non-pledged time deposits with original BARERHA DR

maturity of less than three months when =EAZIEER

acquired TE BT 3K 20 14,824 58,780
Cash and cash equivalents RekHEFEEE 255,413 255,399
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Notes to Financial Statements
B R R M EE

31 March 2016
—ZE—RE¥=A=+—H

RAREEESR
RKRABARRRAESHEFMRLZER
ANAE] o AR A FEM ¥ S B b Ik A Cricket
Square, Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box 2681, Grand
Cayman KY1-1111, the Cayman Islands © 282
Al EBEEMBU N BB RELBITE
FFET705% B8 & /0 B L2 .0902-0903 % K
0905-0906 °

1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION 1.

The Company is a limited liability company incorporated in the
Cayman Islands. The registered office address of the Company is
Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box 2681, Grand Cayman KY1-
1111, the Cayman Islands. The principal place of business of the
Company is located at Units 0902-0903 and 0905-0906, 9/F, Tower B,
Regent Centre, 70 Ta Chuen Ping Street, Kwai Chung, New Territories,
Hong Kong.

AEBZIEXBREENEEEHRE
B -

The Group's principal activities are the manufacture and trading of
sportswear and garments.

MEAR2ER
ARBEBMBARFBLT :

Information about subsidiaries
Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries are as follows:

Percentage of
equity attributable
to the Company

Issued share/
paid-up

Place of
incorporation/

66

Eagle Nice (EAG) Limited
Bx (Ex£E) ERAR

HECLBE)EXBB AR
("YM (Shantou)") (Notes (b) and (c))
(TR CUE) ) (30 k()

RECLBE)EXER AR
("YY (Shantou)’) (Notes (b) and (c))
(THRECUEE) ) (b k()

registration and
business
HMARYL/ R
REXME

Hong Kong
BE

The People’s Republic
of China ("PRC")/
Mainland China

hEARLAE
(TE )/ hERE

PRC/
Mainland China
R REARE

registered
capital
BRARG/
BREMES

Ordinary HK$2;
Non-voting deferred
HK$10,000

(Note (a)) (2015:
Ordinary HK$2;
Non-voting deferred
HK$10,000)
EakoET
ERFRETHR
10,000787C (M3 (a))
(ZZ-1%F:
LaRET
BRFRELR
10000 7C)

U5$23,500,000

(2015: US$23,500,000)
23500000375
(Z2-5%:
23500000 7T)

HK$15,000,000
(2015:HK515,000,000)
15,000,000/ 7
(Z2-1%:
15,000,0007C)

Eagle Nice (International) Holdings Limited & 3% (B FR) =R B R 2 5

FAFEGEEEA DL

2016
k- St

100

100

100

2015  Principal activities

hE  FEXRE

100 Investment holding

REER

100 Manufacture and trading of
sportswear and garments

FEREEEPRRAR

100 Manufacture and trading of
sportswear and garments

TEREEEPRRAR
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Notes to Financigbl Statements (Continued)
B ISR MIEE (58)

31 March 2016
T R"F=RA=1+—8

1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION 1. 2QFAIREEER®)

(Continued)

Information about subsidiaries (Continued) ME AR &R (E)
Place of Issued share/ Percentage of
incorporation/ paid-up equity attributable
registration and registered to the Company
LT capital FOREEREEI L
SR/ B ERTRE,/ 2016 2015 Principal activities
REXHY HREMER —B-xE T Hf IEXH
Eagle Nice Development Limited Hong Kong HKS1 100 100 Manufacture and trading of
EXBRERAA e (2015:HK$1) sportswear and garments
1B EEREEEDRRAK
(ZZ2-0%: 1871
Yue Mei (HK) Garment Limited Hong Kong HKS1 100 100 Manufacture and trading of
WE(BB)HKERAF e (2015:HK$1) sportswear and garments
1B EEREEEDRRAK
(ZZ2-0%: 1871
Maitex (EAG) Limited Hong Kong HK$1,000 100 100 Manufacture and trading of
BB(EXEE)ERLA 0 (2015: HK$1,000) sportswear and garments
1000787 EEREEEPRIAK
(ZZ—1F : 100087)

EREEBREXERAT) PRC/Mainland China HK$40,000,000 100 100 Manufacture and trading of
(Maitex PRC’) (Notes (o) and ()~ PEL/HREIARE (2015: HK$40,000,000) sportswear and garments
(FEiR ) (O RO) 40000000%7C EEREEEDRRAK

(Z2-1fF:
40,0000007T)

King Eagle (EAG) Limited Hong Kong HKS1 100 100 Manufacture and trading of

SE(EXEE)BRAF e (2015:HKS1) sportswear and garments

1B EEREEEDRRAK
(ZZ2-0%: 1871

SECUE)EXERAR PRC/Mainland China US$2,680,000 - 100 Manufacture and trading of
('KE (Shantou)’) HEREARE (2015: US$2,680,000) sportswear and garments
(Notes (b), () and (d) 2680000% 7T EEREEEPRIAK
(T2ECLE) ) (o) - (Z2-1F:

(&) 2,680000%7T)

ERETENKERAR PRC/Mainland China US$4,000,000 100 100 Manufacture and trading of
("Hung Eagle Garment’) BB REARE (2015: US$4,000,000) sportswear and garments
(Notes (b) and (¢) 4,000,000 7T EEREBEDRRAR
(TEREE]) (Mo RO) (Z2-1F:

4000000%7T)
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Notes to Financigbl Statements (Continued)
B ISR MIEE (8)

31 March 2016
—ZE—RF¥=A=+—H

1.

68

CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION
(Continued)
Information about subsidiaries (Continued)

Place of Issued share/

incorporation/ paid-up

registration and registered

business capital

HMERYL BE BRIRE/

REXHY BREMER

Eagle Nice (Indonesia) Holdings Hong Kong HKS1

Limited BA (2015: HKS1)

EX(ER)ERBRAR 1B
(Z2—RF 1871)

P.T. Eagle Nice Indonesia Indonesia U5$30,000,000

("EN Indonesia”) B (2015: US$30,000,000)

((ExER)) 30,000000%7T
(Z5-n%:

30,000,000 7T)

Eagle Nice (Jiangxi) Garment Hong Kong HK$10,000

Limited BA (2015: HK$10,000)

BROIR)EXERDA 1000077C
(ZZ—H%F :1000087T)

EX(ELHRBERAR PRC/Mainland China U5525,000,000

('EN(Yifeng)") (Notes (o) and () *P I /shBIARE (2015: US525,000,000)

((EX(EE)])(HFoRO) 25000000% 7
(ZT—1F:

250000005 7C)

Notes:

(©

The non-voting deferred shares carry no rights to dividends, no rights to
attend or vote at general meetings and no rights to receive any surplus
assets in a return of capital in a winding-up (other than the nominal
amount paid up or credited as paid-up on such shares, after the sum of
HK$100,000,000,000,000 per ordinary share has been distributed to the
holders of the ordinary shares of the company in such winding-up).

YM (Shantou), YY (Shantou), Maitex PRC, KE (Shantou), Hung Eagle Garment
and EN (Yifeng) are registered as wholly-foreign-owned enterprises under
PRC law.

The statutory financial statements of these entities are not audited by Ernst
& Young, Hong Kong or another member firm of the Ernst & Young global
network.

Pursuant to an approval of deregistration issued by the local authority, KE
(Shantou) was deregistered during the year. Details of the deregistration
was set out in note 30.

All of the above subsidiaries are indirectly held by the Company.

Eagle Nice (International) Holdings Limited & 3% (B FR) =R B R 2 5

1.

AEAIREEBER (&)

MERRZER(E)

Percentage of
equity attributable
to the Company
FRREGRERE AL

100

100

100

FfeE

(d)

2015

Principal activities

TERHK

100 Investment holding
RARR

100 Manufacture and trading of
sportswear and garments

EERBREPRRAK

100 Investment holding
RARR

100 Manufacture and trading of
sportswear and garments

EEREREHRRAK

SRR A EIRAR S -
BRASHAEE LIRE - URIDBEERRE
BARESEMNHNGKEE(FERTRY
38 % #8 £1100,000,000,000,0007 7T 2K F A
AIERRIBAEAL  BERMHZHBHIA
BRTIVES R K E(ERIN) -

HMECLEE) - ML) - BRFRS - £
ECLE) - EREERER(EE) BRI
REEREMZINEEERE

ZERRWEEUBRRAREERLKE
BEIESL Ve G SN
R

RERE R ERMAEHEILE - 2BCOL
SB)EAFEAE o dEHF BRI E
3052

LB MBARBARRREESE
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Notes to Fingnciatl Statements (Continued)
B iE R IR EE (48)

31 March 2016
—ZT—RF¥=A=+—H

Annual Report 2016 =& —RFEFHR

Information about subsidiaries (Continued)

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, in the
opinion of the directors, principally affected the results for the year or
formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the Group. To give
details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors,
result in particulars of excessive length.

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs") (which include
all Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting
Standards ("HKASs") and Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA"), accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. These
financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention, except for derivative financial instruments which have
been measured at fair value. These financial statements are presented
in Hong Kong dollars ("HK$”) and all values are rounded to the nearest
thousand except when otherwise indicated.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements
of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the
“Group”) for the year ended 31 March 2016. A subsidiary is an entity
(including a structured entity), directly or indirectly, controlled by
the Company. Control is achieved when the Group is exposed, or
has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the investee
and has the ability to affect those returns through its power over the
investee (i.e, existing rights that give the Group the current ability to
direct the relevant activities of the investee).

When the Company has, directly or indirectly, less than a majority
of the voting or similar rights of an investee, the Group considers all
relevant facts and circumstances in assessing whether it has power
over an investee, including:

(a) the contractual arrangement with the other vote holders of
the investee;

(b) rights arising from other contractual arrangements; and

(© the Group's voting rights and potential voting rights.

ME A= &R (E)
ERIIHARBHBAR  REEERR
B RERRHAKREFAREEEAY
EYBRAEEEEFEZEERNS - &
EXEARAR  FIHMHEBRRERK
ERERBBBNITE

HEHBRRIDREATESTHAE
([BBGMDE DRMZEBUBERS
RN FBMBREER L) (K BEm
BEAMBREEL  BASHEMNE
AERER ) RRE)  BEAREHR
IR EE R GG 2 REREREL © BT
EERMTARAFEFEI  WEMBKR
ERBELRAERER - BRAEH
S - BT ERRIGIABITT(ET )25 -
PIEEBESMERAAESEAZ T -

mER%E
HEMBRREBEARAREKE AR
(B AEE D BE_F—RF=HA
=+ —HUEFREZMBERE - HERRE
EARFEEHEEENNER(BES
BHEER) - HAKBEBRSERTRETN
EBMEAREEBSHRIRE TR A Z [
o BBRNTHEERRESNEIZE
BRARE - AIAREEER X ERBAEDIE
(BIEREF M T AR B G E T AR
BIHRE I EVRBRER) ©

AR B ERREEEANEIRE TR
RESIRURERN T R 8 RIFHE AR R
WRETREHEBENE  AEEEEE
FrEHMEERBER - B

@ HEZBIRE T IR EER AR
BRI

b  REEMEOLZHAZANERN
)53

© REERIREE MBI -
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Notes to Fin§nci§cl Statements (Continued)
BTSRRI EE (48)

31 March 2016
—ZE—RF¥=A=+—H

2.1

2.2

70

BASIS OF PREPARATION (Continued)

Basis of consolidation (Continued)

The financial statements of the subsidiaries are prepared for the
same reporting period as the Company, using consistent accounting
policies. The results of subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on
which the Group obtains control, and continue to be consolidated
until the date that such control ceases.

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income
are attributed to the owners of the Company and to the non-
controlling interests, even if this results in the non-controlling interests
having a deficit balance. All intra-group assets and liabilities, equity,
income, expenses and cash flows relating to transactions between
members of the Group are eliminated in full on consolidation.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts
and circumstances indicate that there are changes to one or more of
the three elements of control described in the accounting policy for
subsidiaries above. A change in the ownership interest of a subsidiary,
without a loss of control, is accounted for as an equity transaction.

If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it derecognises (i)
the assets (including goodwill) and liabilities of the subsidiary, (ii)
the carrying amount of any non-controlling interest and (iii) the
cumulative translation differences recorded in equity; and recognises
(i) the fair value of the consideration received, (ii) the fair value of any
investment retained and (iii) any resulting surplus or deficit in profit
or loss. The Group's share of components previously recognised in
other comprehensive income is reclassified to profit or loss or retained
profits, as appropriate, on the same basis as would be required if the
Group had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities.

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
DISCLOSURES

The Group has adopted the following revised standards for the first
time for the current year’s financial statements.

Amendments to HKAS 19 Defined Benefit Plans: Employee Contributions
Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2011-2013 Cycle

Eagle Nice (International) Holdings Limited &35 (ElIBR) =R G R LD 7

2.1

2.2

AmBEE (1)
mEeBEE)
M 2 TR A R 4R 5 SRR B A Rk
P P & 5t ER S B A RV PR AR RDAR o Y
BT EEN A AL BB EHIEY B
BARAETE - WIEA R HIER AT

REFA -

AREER AR RS R
REMEEWRSERED - BIEALES
BOFERBREREHRRBBBITA - AE
BEXERRZERZMELNEBNTE
EREE  #H WA XHERERE
HEGRERA R 28 -

BRI
Pty =BG EAR 2 — AR S ABRE
B ARESERNEESTENBIRE
RAE) - MEBARNMEREREHORE
REESHE)  HREXHAR

MARBREYME QR 2 EHIE - B
SIGEROZMNBARZEE(BERE)
REME  (EFEERER < BREE R
(st ARk < RETE L ZRE - WHEROK
BREZAHE  (VEMREBREZAF
8 ¢ M Em R EL 2 BERE
18 o FRINEMEERE AR 2 AEE
LN EHR S RRBERKEFEN (0
BA)  WAKECERLERBEESR
B BRIZAPAR —E2ERER o

SRR ERE

A EBR A EN B RE G REAUTE
LR

R G ERFE 1RIEREREE T2 -
1ES A5

BB BREER —F—FFE_FT—
FHEF R

BB EHRE R —F——FE_F—=
FHEF R E
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Notes to Fingnciatl Statements (Continued)
B iE R IR EE (48)

31 March 2016
—ZT—RF¥=A=+—H

The adoption of the above revised standards has had no significant
financial effect on these financial statements other than as described
below:

(@) Amendments to HKAS 19 apply to contributions from
employees or third parties to defined benefit plans. The
amendments simplify the accounting for contributions
that are independent of the number of years of employee
service, for example, employee contributions that are
calculated according to a fixed percentage of salary. If the
amount of the contributions is independent of the number
of years of service, an entity is permitted to recognise such
contributions as a reduction of service cost in the period in
which the related service is rendered. The amendments have
had no impact on the Group as the Group does not have
contributions from employees or third parties to its defined
benefit plan.

(b) Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle:

HKAS 24 Related Party Disclosures: Clarifies that a management
entity (i.e,, an entity that provides key management personnel
services) is a related party subject to related party disclosure
requirements. In addition, an entity that uses a management
entity is required to disclose the expenses incurred for
management services. The amendment has had no impact on
the Group as the Group does not receive any management
services from other entities.

In addition, the Company has adopted the amendments to the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities (the “Listing Rules”) on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) issued by the
Stock Exchange relating to the disclosure of financial information with
reference to the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622) during
the current financial year. The main impact to the financial statements
is on the presentation and disclosure of certain information in the
financial statements.

f

BT E SN - SR AT R BB 75
BRTIABAUYBTE -

BREEHERF 195/ ETERINME
BXE=TIRERBN B -
ZBERI IR B R FE
MERRO SRR - flanizEe
BEIE B2 LLat B fE B K o it
RERAFFARBFEME - BB
HEERS % S HAN R HARRE AR TS 2
BIE BRI RANINRAER - K&
B R B R E =T RE RN
el - EACTIEIRN S Rzt es
G723

BB B ER —F—FFE—
T— _FRRFRUE
BEGHERE2UREEA LK
F EREERER(AREHMEIEE
BASRBHER) REEAL
RBTRENTRESRE - U
EREEEENERARERER
RIBELNFX - IR ALELE
EEERREHAEEERS -
AIEFTHARNE BN BT E

AN - ARBERAMBEENRAEE

TN
ER=R

T

ZATAR A (TSP 1) P aa i Es

Ex EmHRA ETHRADRHHBEE
BT BT ARERTI2ERERQT

Pl (Fe2%) - X BYEMBERS
ETEHNSHRRE -
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Notes to Fin§nci§bl Statements (Continued)
B ISR MIEE (8)

31 March 2016
—ZE—RF¥=A=+—H

2.3 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
The Group has not applied the following new and revised HKFRSs,
that have been issued but are not yet effective, in these financial

statements.

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments>

Amendments to Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor
HKFRS 10 and and its Associate or Joint Venture®
HKAS 28 (2011)

Amendments to Investment Entities: Applying the Consolidation
HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 Exception'
and HKAS 28 (2011)

Amendments to Accounting for Acquisitions of Interests in Joint
HKFRS 11 Operations'

HKFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts*

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers>

HKFRS 16 Leases?

Amendments to HKAS 1 Disclosure Initiative'

Amendments to Clarification of Acceptable Methods of Depreciation
HKAS 16 and HKAS 38 and Amortisation’

Amendments to HKAS 16 Agriculture: Bearer Plants’

and HKAS 41

Amendments to Equity Method in Separate Financial Statements!
HKAS 27 (2011)

Annual Improvements Amendments to a number of HKFRSs!
2012-2014 Cycle

A Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018
E Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019
:: Effective for an entity that first adopts HKFRSs for its annual financial

statements beginning on or after 1 January 2016 and therefore is not
applicable to the Group
3 No mandatory effective date yet determined but available for adoption
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HKFRS 15 establishes a new five-step model to account for revenue
arising from contracts with customers. Under HKFRS 15, revenue is
recognised at an amount that reflects the consideration to which
an entity expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring goods
or services to a customer. The principles in HKFRS 15 provide a
more structured approach for measuring and recognising revenue.
The standard also introduces extensive qualitative and quantitative
disclosure requirements, including disaggregation of total revenue,
information about performance obligations, changes in contract asset
and liability account balances between periods and key judgements
and estimates. The standard will supersede all current revenue
recognition requirements under HKFRSs. In September 2015, the
HKICPA issued an amendment to HKFRS 15 regarding a one-year
deferral of the mandatory effective date of HKFRS 15 to 1 January
2018. The Group expects to adopt HKFRS 15 on 1 April 2018 and is
currently assessing the impact of HKFRS 15 upon adoption.

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of the impact of
these new and revised HKFRSs upon initial application but is not yet in
a position to state whether these new and revised HKFRSs would have
a significant impact on the Group's results of operations and financial
position.

Business combinations and goodwill

Business combinations are accounted for using the acquisition
method. The consideration transferred is measured at the acquisition
date fair value which is the sum of the acquisition date fair values of
assets transferred by the Group, liabilities assumed by the Group to
the former owners of the acquiree and the equity interests issued
by the Group in exchange for control of the acquiree. For each
business combination, the Group elects whether to measure the
non-controlling interests in the acquiree that are present ownership
interests and entitle their holders to a proportionate share of net assets
in the event of liquidation at fair value or at the proportionate share
of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. All other components of non-
controlling interests are measured at fair value. Acquisition-related
costs are expensed as incurred.

When the Group acquires a business, it assesses the financial assets
and liabilities assumed for appropriate classification and designation
in accordance with the contractual terms, economic circumstances
and pertinent conditions as at the acquisition date. This includes the
separation of embedded derivatives in host contracts of the acquiree.
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Business combinations and goodwill (Continued)

If the business combination is achieved in stages, the previously held
equity interest is remeasured at its acquisition date fair value and any

resulting gain or loss is recognised in the income statement.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the acquirer
is recognised at fair value at the acquisition date. Contingent
consideration classified as an asset or liability is measured at fair
value with changes in fair value recognised in the income statement.
Contingent consideration that is classified as equity is not remeasured

and subsequent settlement is accounted for within equity.

Goodwill is initially measured at cost, being the excess of the
aggregate of the consideration transferred, the amount recognised for
non-controlling interests and any fair value of the Group's previously
held equity interests in the acquiree over the identifiable net assets
acquired and liabilities assumed. If the sum of this consideration and
other items is lower than the fair value of the net assets acquired, the
difference is, after reassessment, recognised in the income statement

as a gain on bargain purchase.

After initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less any
accumulated impairment losses. Goodwill is tested for impairment
annually or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying value may be impaired. The Group
performs its annual impairment test of goodwill as at 31 March. For
the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired in a business
combination is, from the acquisition date, allocated to each of the
Group’s cash-generating units, or groups of cash-generating units,
that are expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination,
irrespective of whether other assets or liabilities of the Group are

assigned to those units or groups of units.

Impairment is determined by assessing the recoverable amount of
the cash-generating unit (group of cash-generating units) to which
the goodwill relates. Where the recoverable amount of the cash-
generating unit (group of cash-generating units) is less than the
carrying amount, an impairment loss is recognised. An impairment
loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed in a subsequent period.

Where goodwill has been allocated to a cash-generating unit (or
group of cash-generating units) and part of the operation within
that unit is disposed of, the goodwill associated with the operation
disposed of is included in the carrying amount of the operation when
determining the gain or loss on the disposal. Goodwill disposed of in
these circumstances is measured based on the relative value of the
operation disposed of and the portion of the cash-generating unit

retained.
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Fair value measurement

The Group measures its derivative financial instruments at fair value
at the end of each reporting period. Fair value is the price that would
be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date.
The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the
transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either
in the principal market for the asset or liability, or in the absence of
a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset
or liability. The principal or the most advantageous market must
be accessible by the Group. The fair value of an asset or a liability is
measured using the assumptions that market participants would use
when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants

act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account
a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using
the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market

participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the
circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure
fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and

minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in
the financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy,
described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant

to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 - based on quoted prices (unadjusted) in active

markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 - based on valuation techniques for which the
lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is observable, either directly or

indirectly

Level 3 - based on valuation techniques for which the
lowest level input that is significant to the fair value

measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements
on a recurring basis, the Group determines whether transfers have
occurred between levels in the hierarchy by reassessing categorisation
(based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value

measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.
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24 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Impairment of non-financial assets

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual impairment
testing for an asset is required (other than inventories, financial assets
and goodwill), the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. An asset’s
recoverable amount is the higher of the asset’s or cash-generating
unit’s value in use and its fair value less costs of disposal, and is
determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate
cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or
groups of assets, in which case the recoverable amount is determined

for the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount of an
asset exceeds its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using
a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the
time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. An impairment
loss is charged to the income statement in the period in which it
arises in those expense categories consistent with the function of the

impaired asset.

An assessment is made at the end of each reporting period as to
whether there is an indication that previously recognised impairment
losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If such an
indication exists, the recoverable amount is estimated. A previously
recognised impairment loss of an asset other than goodwill is
reversed only if there has been a change in the estimates used
to determine the recoverable amount of that asset, but not to an
amount higher than the carrying amount that would have been
determined (net of any depreciation/amortisation) had no impairment
loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of such an
impairment loss is credited to the income statement in the period in

which it arises.

Related parties
A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(@ the party is a person or a close member of that person’s family

and that person

(i) has control or joint control over the Group;
(i) has significant influence over the Group; or
(iif) is a member of the key management personnel of

the Group or of a parent of the Group;

or
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Related parties (Continued)
(b) the party is an entity where any of the following conditions

applies:

(i)

(ii)

(iif)

(iv)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)
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the entity and the Group are members of the same
group;

one entity is an associate or joint venture of the other
entity (or of a parent, subsidiary or fellow subsidiary of
the other entity);

the entity and the Group are joint ventures of the
same third party;

one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the
other entity is an associate of the third entity;

the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the
benefit of employees of either the Group or an entity
related to the Group;

the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a
person identified in (a);

a person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of the key
management personnel of the entity (or of a parent
of the entity); and

the entity, or any member of a group of which it is a
part, provides key management personnel services to
the Group or to the parent of the Group.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation
Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in progress,
are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any impairment
losses. The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment
comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable costs
of bringing the asset to its working condition and location for its
intended use.

Expenditure incurred after items of property, plant and equipment
have been put into operation, such as repairs and maintenance, is
normally charged to the income statement in the period in which it
is incurred. In situations where the recognition criteria are satisfied,
the expenditure for a major inspection is capitalised in the carrying
amount of the asset as a replacement. Where significant parts
of property, plant and equipment are required to be replaced at
intervals, the Group recognises such parts as individual assets with
specific useful lives and depreciates them accordingly.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off the
cost of each item of property, plant and equipment to its residual
value over its estimated useful life. The principal annual rates used for
this purpose are as follows:

Leasehold land under finance  Over the lease terms

leases
Buildings Over the lease terms
Leasehold improvements Over the shorter of the lease terms or
20%
Plant and machinery 10% to 20%
Furniture, fixtures, equipment ~ 20%

and motor vehicles

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have
different useful lives, the cost of that item is allocated on a reasonable
basis among the parts and each part is depreciated separately.
Residual values, useful lives and the depreciation method are
reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at least at each financial year
end.
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Property, plant and equipment and depreciation
(Continued)

An item of property, plant and equipment including any significant
part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when no
future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any
gain or loss on disposal or retirement recognised in the income
statement in the year the asset is derecognised is the difference
between the net sale proceeds and the carrying amount of the
relevant asset.

Construction in progress represents a building under construction,
which is stated at cost less any impairment losses, and is not
depreciated. Cost comprises the direct costs of construction and
capitalised borrowing costs on related borrowed funds during the
period of construction. Construction in progress is reclassified to
the appropriate category of property, plant and equipment when
completed and ready for use.

Leases

Leases that transfer substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership
of assets to the Group, other than legal title, are accounted for as
finance leases. At the inception of a finance lease, the cost of the
leased asset is capitalised at the present value of the minimum lease
payments and recorded together with the obligation, excluding
the interest element, to reflect the purchase and financing. Assets
held under capitalised finance leases, including prepaid land lease
payments under finance leases, are included in property, plant and
equipment, and depreciated over the shorter of the lease terms
and the estimated useful lives of the assets. The finance costs of
such leases are charged to the income statement so as to provide a
constant periodic rate of charge over the lease terms.

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership of
assets remain with the lessor are accounted for as operating leases.
Where the Group is the lessor, assets leased by the Group under
operating leases are included in non-current assets, and rentals
receivable under the operating leases are credited to the income
statement on the straight-line basis over the lease terms. Where the
Group is the lessee, rentals payable under operating leases net of
any incentives received from the lessor are charged to the income
statement on the straight-line basis over the lease terms.

Prepaid land lease payments under operating leases are initially stated
at cost and subsequently recognised on the straight-line basis over
the lease terms.
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Investments and other financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans and receivables and
available-for-sale financial investments, or as derivatives designated
as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate. When
financial assets are recognised initially, they are measured at fair value
plus transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the
financial assets, except in the case of financial assets recorded at fair
value through profit or loss.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised
on the trade date, that is, the date that the Group commits to
purchase or sell the asset. Regular way purchases or sales are
purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets
within the period generally established by regulation or convention in
the marketplace.

Subsequent measurement
The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their
classification as follows:

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed
or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market.
After initial measurement, such assets are subsequently measured
at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method less any
allowance for impairment. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into
account any discount or premium on acquisition and includes fees
or costs that are an integral part of the effective interest rate. The
effective interest rate amortisation is included in other income in the
income statement. The loss arising from impairment is recognised in
the income statement in finance costs for loans.

Available-for-sale financial investments

Available-for-sale financial investments are non-derivative financial
assets in listed and unlisted equity investments and debt securities.
Equity investments classified as available for sale are those which
are neither classified as held for trading nor designated as at fair
value through profit or loss. Debt securities in this category are those
which are intended to be held for an indefinite period of time and
which may be sold in response to needs for liquidity or in response to
changes in market conditions.
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Investments and other financial assets (Continued)
Subsequent measurement (Continued)

Available-for-sale financial investments (Continued)

After initial recognition, available-for-sale financial investments are
subsequently measured at fair value, with unrealised gains or losses
recognised as other comprehensive income in the available-for-sale
investment revaluation reserve until the investment is derecognised,
at which time the cumulative gain or loss is recognised in the income
statement in other income, or until the investment is determined to
be impaired, when the cumulative gain or loss is reclassified from
the available-for-sale investment revaluation reserve to the income
statement in other gains or losses. Interest and dividends earned
whilst holding the available-for-sale financial investments are reported
as interest income and dividend income, respectively and are
recognised in the income statement as other income in accordance
with the policies set out for “Revenue recognition” below.

When the fair value of unlisted equity investments cannot be reliably
measured because (a) the variability in the range of reasonable fair
value estimates is significant for that investment or (b) the probabilities
of the various estimates within the range cannot be reasonably
assessed and used in estimating fair value, such investments are stated
at cost less any impairment losses.

The Group evaluates whether the ability and intention to sell its
available-for-sale financial assets in the near term are still appropriate.
When, in rare circumstances, the Group is unable to trade these
financial assets due to inactive markets, the Group may elect to
reclassify these financial assets if management has the ability and
intention to hold the assets for the foreseeable future or until maturity.

For a financial asset reclassified from the available-for-sale category,
the fair value carrying amount at the date of reclassification becomes
its new amortised cost and any previous gain or loss on that asset that
has been recognised in equity is amortised to the income statement
over the remaining life of the investment using the effective interest
rate. Any difference between the new amortised cost and the maturity
amount is also amortised over the remaining life of the asset using
the effective interest rate. If the asset is subsequently determined to
be impaired, then the amount recorded in equity is reclassified to the
income statement.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or
part of a group of similar financial assets) is primarily derecognised
(i.e., removed from the Group's consolidated statement of financial
position) when:

the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired;
or

the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from
the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received
cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under
a "pass-through” arrangement; and either (a) the Group
has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset, or (b) the Group has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has
transferred control of the asset.

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from
an asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates
if and to what extent it has retained the risk and rewards of ownership
of the asset. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially
all the risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred control of the
asset, the Group continues to recognise the transferred asset to the
extent of the Group's continuing involvement. In that case, the Group
also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the
associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and
obligations that the Group has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the
transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original carrying
amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that
the Group could be required to repay.
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Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether
there is objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial
assets is impaired. An impairment exists if one or more events that
occurred after the initial recognition of the asset have an impact on
the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or the group of
financial assets that can be reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment
may include indications that a debtor or a group of debtors is
experiencing significant financial difficulty, default or delinquency
in interest or principal payments, the probability that they will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation and observable data
indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated future
cash flows, such as changes in arrears or economic conditions that
correlate with defaults.

Financial assets carried at amortised cost

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the Group first assesses
whether impairment exists individually for financial assets that are
individually significant, or collectively for financial assets that are not
individually significant. If the Group determines that no objective
evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed financial
asset, whether significant or not, it includes the asset in a group of
financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively
assesses them for impairment. Assets that are individually assessed for
impairment and for which an impairment loss is, or continues to be,
recognised are not included in a collective assessment of impairment.

The amount of any impairment loss identified is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value
of estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have
not yet been incurred). The present value of the estimated future cash
flows is discounted at the financial asset’s original effective interest
rate (i.e., the effective interest rate computed at initial recognition).

The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of
an allowance account and the loss is recognised in the income
statement. Interest income continues to be accrued on the reduced
carrying amount using the rate of interest used to discount the future
cash flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss. Loans
and receivables together with any associated allowance are written off
when there is no realistic prospect of future recovery and all collateral
has been realised or has been transferred to the Group.
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Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

Financial assets carried at amortised cost (Continued)

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the estimated loss increases
or decreases because of an event occurring after the impairment was
recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is increased
or reduced by adjusting the allowance account. If a write-off is later
recovered, the recovery is credited to the income statement.

Available-for-sale financial investments

For available-for-sale financial investments, the Group assesses at the
end of each reporting period whether there is objective evidence that
an investment or a group of investments is impaired.

If an available-for-sale asset is impaired, an amount comprising
the difference between its cost (net of any principal payment and
amortisation) and its current fair value, less any impairment loss
previously recognised in the income statement, is removed from other
comprehensive income and recognised in the income statement.

In the case of equity investments classified as available for sale,
objective evidence would include a significant or prolonged decline
in the fair value of an investment below its cost. “Significant” is
evaluated against the original cost of the investment and “prolonged”
against the period in which the fair value has been below its original
cost. Where there is evidence of impairment, the cumulative loss
— measured as the difference between the acquisition cost and
the current fair value, less any impairment loss on that investment
previously recognised in the income statement - is removed
from other comprehensive income and recognised in the income
statement. Impairment losses on equity instruments classified as
available for sale are not reversed through the income statement.
Increases in their fair value after impairment are recognised directly in
other comprehensive income.

The determination of what is “significant” or “prolonged” requires
judgement. In making this judgement, the Group evaluates, among
other factors, the duration or extent to which the fair value of an
investment is less than its cost.
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Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans and borrowings, or as
derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge,

as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the
case of loans and borrowings, net of directly attributable transaction

Costs.

The Group's financial liabilities include accounts payable, financial
liabilities included in accrued liabilities and other payables, derivative

financial instruments and interest-bearing bank borrowings.

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial liabilities depends on their

classification as follows:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial
liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated upon

initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are acquired
for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. This category
includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the Group
that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships
as defined by HKAS 39. Separated embedded derivatives are also
classified as held for trading unless they are designated as effective
hedging instruments. Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are
recognised in the income statement. The net fair value gain or loss
recognised in the income statement does not include any interest

charged on these financial liabilities.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value
through profit or loss are designated at the date of initial recognition

and only if the criteria in HKAS 39 are satisfied.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Financial I|ab|I|t|es (Continued)

Subsequent measurement (Continued)

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are
subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest
rate method unless the effect of discounting would be immaterial, in
which case they are stated at cost. Gains and losses are recognised in
the income statement when the liabilities are derecognised as well as
through the effective interest rate amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or
premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of
the effective interest rate. The effective interest rate amortisation is
included in finance costs in the income statement.

Derecognition of financial liabilities
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the
liability is discharged or cancelled, or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the
same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability
and a recognition of a new liability, and the difference between the
respective carrying amounts is recognised in the income statement.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount
is reported in the statement of financial position if there is a currently
enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is
an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realise the assets and settle
the liabilities simultaneously.
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Derivative financial instruments and hedge
accounting

Initial recognition and subsequent measurement

The Group uses derivative financial instruments, such as foreign
currency forward contracts, to hedge its foreign currency risk. Such
derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value
on the date on which a derivative contract is entered into and are
subsequently remeasured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as assets
when the fair value is positive and as liabilities when the fair value is
negative.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in fair value of derivatives
are taken directly to the income statement, except for the
effective portion of cash flow hedges, which is recognised in other
comprehensive income and later reclassified to the income statement
when the hedged item affects the income statement.

Current versus non-current classification

Derivative instruments that are not designated as effective hedging
instruments are classified as current or non-current or separated into
current and non-current portions based on an assessment of the facts
and circumstances (i.e., the underlying contracted cash flows).

Where the Group expects to hold a derivative as an economic
hedge (and does not apply hedge accounting) for a period
beyond 12 months after the end of the reporting period,
the derivative is classified as non-current (or separated into
current and non-current portions) consistently with the
classification of the underlying item.

Embedded derivatives that are not closely related to the host
contract are classified consistently with the cash flows of the
host contract.

Derivative instruments that are designated as, and are
effective hedging instruments, are classified consistently
with the classification of the underlying hedged item. The
derivative instruments are separated into current portions and
non-current portions only if a reliable allocation can be made.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (cor
Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Cost is determined on the first-in, first-out basis and, in the case of
work in progress and finished goods, comprises direct materials, direct

1tinued)

labour and an appropriate proportion of overheads. Net realisable
value is based on estimated selling prices less any estimated costs to
be incurred to completion and disposal.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and
cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits, and
short term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash, are subject to an insignificant risk of changes
in value, and have a short maturity of generally within three months
when acquired, less bank overdrafts which are repayable on demand
and form an integral part of the Group’s cash management.

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of financial position,
cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and at banks,
including term deposits, which are not restricted as to use.

Provisions

A provision is recognised when a present obligation (legal or
constructive) has arisen as a result of a past event and it is probable
that a future outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation, provided that a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount recognised
for a provision is the present value at the end of the reporting period
of the future expenditures expected to be required to settle the
obligation. The increase in the discounted present value amount
arising from the passage of time is included in finance costs in the
income statement.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax relating to
items recognised outside the income statement is recognised outside
the income statement, either in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity.
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Income tax (Continued)

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected
to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities, based on
tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period, taking into consideration
interpretations and practices prevailing in the countries in which the
Group operates.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all temporary
differences at the end of the reporting period between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial
reporting purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary
differences, except:

when the deferred tax liability arises from the initial
recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a transaction
that is not a business combination and, at the time of the
transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable
profit or loss; and

in respect of taxable temporary differences associated with
investments in subsidiaries, when the timing of the reversal
of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is
probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in
the foreseeable future.
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24 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POL'C'ES (Continued)
Income tax (Continued)

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary
differences, the carryforward of unused tax credits and any unused
tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it
is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences, the carryforward of unused tax

credits and unused tax losses can be utilised, except:

when the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible
temporary differences arises from the initial recognition of
an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business
combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects
neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

in respect of deductible temporary differences associated
with investments in subsidiaries, deferred tax assets are
only recognised to the extent that it is probable that the
temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable future
and taxable profit will be available against which the

temporary differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of
each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or
part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred
tax assets are reassessed at the end of each reporting period and are
recognised to the extent that it has become probable that sufficient
taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax

asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that
are expected to apply to the period when the asset is realised or the
liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally
enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and

the same taxation authority.

90 Eagle Nice (International) Holdings Limited [ 3£ (Bl B2 )3 IR A BR 2 &

24

REI n-I_IBZ ﬁg =)

FRiS®i (&)
EERIAEERBAA R THREREZE
L *iﬂﬁﬁ%ﬁélﬁi‘fﬁﬁaﬁfiﬂiﬁbﬁﬁﬁlﬁéﬁ
IBABER - W] LR RRTURN A E
AR T AR B IE%%E ABAHIAE
ERABAHABESEE - BIFERELER
BEE @ RIATER

HELBBERERN—RIFFES
HRZTWEELRE - ARNE
IR SR EZESHE N K ER
753 M| SRS 18 2 AT R B 22 RE AR
RZBEEHBREE &

RIB QR 2 R E B2 ATHRE
REERR  BERBEEEESRNY
Ry M 2 BE AT BE 72 AT T8 R AR R B 48 )
B IERTUR N AR S B I =R IE
TE%EEWU i

RIETITAE E BRI E NS WS BARRA -
WA B R BE R B SRR B A I 8 P B
HEDIRIEFIAEEBFR T o REER
ZIRERBEERSREPRRER - IR
B R SRR AR T A UK (2] BT SRR 0 IR AE A
HEES /RTEEWU 3

BERBEEERBERENREMRE
ﬁ@if%ﬁ?ﬁﬁZﬁéi’(&ﬁii) ?ﬁi‘ﬁﬂﬂﬁ/\
""""" BREENFEAEDRRERZHE

s
B 20
ZAe

W F AR RIS IA & 1K 35 A AT 18
BEMNSAMNITERN - BIRELEHALER
—ERBEBMFA-HGKERRE - AR
IEFRIAE B P EURFE R IR B RN

—NEFHHR Annual Report 2016



Notes to Fingnciatl Statements (Continued)
B iE R IR EE (48)

31 March 2016
—ZT—RF¥=A=+—H

Annual Report 2016 —ZE—REEH

Government grants

Government grants, including a subsidy for the expenditure incurred
in the construction cost of an infrastructure project, are recognised at
their fair value where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will
be received and all attaching conditions will be complied with. When
the grant relates to an expense item, it is recognised as income on a
systematic basis over the periods that the costs, which it is intended
to compensate, are expensed. Where the grant relates to an asset,
the fair value is deducted from the carrying amount of the asset and
released to the income statement by way of a reduced depreciation
charge.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits
will flow to the Group and when the revenue can be measured
reliably, on the following bases:

(i) from the sale of goods and samples, when the significant
risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to the
buyer, provided that the Group maintains neither managerial
involvement to the degree usually associated with ownership,
nor effective control over the goods sold; and

(i) interest income, on an accrual basis using the effective
interest method by applying the rate that exactly discounts
the estimated future cash receipts over the expected life of
the financial instrument or a shorter period, when appropriate,
to the net carrying amount of the financial asset.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Employee benefits

Defined contribution plans

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory Provident
Fund retirement benefit scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) under the
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance for those employees
who are eligible to participate in the MPF Scheme. Contributions
are made based on a percentage of the employees’ basic salaries
and are charged to the income statement as they become payable
in accordance with the rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets of
the MPF Scheme are held separately from those of the Group
in an independently administered fund. The Group's employer
contributions vest fully with the employees when contributed into
the MPF Scheme.

In addition, the Group operates a defined contribution retirement
benefit scheme (the “Retirement Scheme”) for those employees who
are eligible to participate in the Retirement Scheme. Contributions
to the Retirement Scheme are charged to the income statement
asincurred. The Retirement Scheme operates in a similar way
to the MPF Scheme, except that when an employee leaves the
Retirement Scheme before his/her interest in the Group's employer
contributions vests fully, the ongoing contributions payable by the
Group are reduced by the relevant amount of the forfeited employer
contributions.

The employees of the Group's subsidiaries which operate in Mainland
China are required to participate in a central pension scheme
operated by the local municipal government. These subsidiaries are
required to contribute a certain percentage of their payroll costs to
the central pension scheme for their employees who are registered
as permanent residents in Mainland China. The contributions are
charged to the income statement as they become payable in
accordance with the rules of the central pension scheme.
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Employee benefits (Continued)
Defined benefit plan

The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit plan is
determined using the projected unit credit actuarial valuation

method.

Remeasurements arising from a defined benefit pension plan,
comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling
(excluding net interest) and the return on plan assets (excluding net
interest), are recognised immediately in the consolidated statement
of financial position with a corresponding debit or credit to retained
profits through other comprehensive income in the period in which
they occur. Remeasurements are not reclassified to the income

statement in subsequent periods.

Past service costs are recognised in the income statement at the

earlier of:

the date of the plan amendment or curtailment; and

the date that the Group recognises restructuring-related

cOsts:

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net
defined benefit liability or asset. The Group recognises the following
changes in the net defined benefit obligation under “cost of sales” and

“administrative expenses” in the income statement by function:

service costs comprising current service costs, past service
costs, gains and losses on curtailments and non-routine

settlements; and

net interest expense or income.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction
or production of qualifying assets, i.e., assets that necessarily take a
substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale,
are capitalised as part of the cost of those assets. The capitalisation
of such borrowing costs ceases when the assets are substantially
ready for their intended use or sale. Investment income earned on
the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing
costs capitalised. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period
in which they are incurred. Borrowing costs consist of interest and
other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of
funds.

Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars,
which is the Company’s functional currency. Each entity in the Group
determines its own functional currency and items included in the
financial statements of each entity are measured using that functional
currency. Foreign currency transactions recorded by the entities in
the Group are initially recorded using their respective functional
currency rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated
at the functional currency rates of exchange ruling at the end of the
reporting period. Differences arising on settlement or translation of
monetary items are recognised in the income statement.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a
foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the dates
of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair value
in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the
date when the fair value was measured. The gain or loss arising on
translation of a non-monetary item measured at fair value is treated in
line with the recognition of the gain or loss on change in fair value of
the item (i.e., translation difference on the item whose fair value gain
or loss is recognised in other comprehensive income or the income
statement is also recognised in other comprehensive income or the
income statement, respectively).
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Foreign currencies (Continued)

The functional currencies of certain overseas subsidiaries are
currencies other than the Hong Kong dollar. As at the end of the
reporting period, the assets and liabilities of these entities are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates prevailing
at the end of the reporting period and their income statements are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the weighted average exchange
rates for the year. The resulting exchange differences are recognised
in other comprehensive income and accumulated in the exchange
fluctuation reserve. On disposal of a foreign operation, the component
of other comprehensive income relating to that particular foreign
operation is recognised in the income statement.

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows, the cash
flows of overseas subsidiaries are translated into Hong Kong dollars
at the exchange rates ruling at the dates of the cash flows. Frequently
recurring cash flows of overseas subsidiaries which arise throughout
the year are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the weighted
average exchange rates for the year.

The preparation of the Group's financial statements requires
management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets
and liabilities, their accompanying disclosures and the disclosure
of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and
estimates could result in outcomes that could require a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of the assets or liabilities affected
in the future.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT

AND ESTIMATES (Continued)
Judgement

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies,
management has made the following judgement, apart from those
involving estimations, which has the most significant effect on the

amounts recognised in the financial statements:

Withholding taxes arising from the distributions of

dividends

In estimating the withholding taxes on dividends expected to be
distributed by those subsidiaries established in Mainland China in
respect of earnings generated from 1 January 2008, the directors
have made an assessment based on the factors included the dividend
policy and the level of capital and working capital required for the

Group's operations in the foreseeable future.

Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of
estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting period, that have
a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are

described below.

Impairment of goodwill

The Group determines whether goodwill is impaired at least on an
annual basis. This requires an estimation of the value in use of the
cash-generating units to which the goodwill is allocated. Estimating
the value in use requires the Group to make an estimate of the
expected future cash flows from the cash-generating units and also to
choose a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the present value
of those cash flows. The carrying amount of goodwill at 31 March
2016 was HK$26,112,000 (2015: HK$26,112,000). Further details are

given in note 16.
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Estimation uncertainty (Continued)

Impairment allowance for doubtful debts

The Group makes impairment allowance for doubtful debts based on
an assessment of the recoverability of accounts and bills receivables.
Allowances are applied to accounts and bills receivables where events
or changes in circumstances indicate that the balances may not be
collectible. The identification of doubtful debts requires the use of
judgements and estimates. Where the actual outcome or expectation
in future is different from the original estimate, such differences
will have an impact on the carrying value of the receivables and
impairment/write-back of impairment in the period in which such
estimate has been changed.

For management purposes, the Group determines that there are five
reportable operating segments, based on the location of customers
(the destination of sales), including the United States of America (the
"USA"), Mainland China, Europe, Japan and others. These segments are
managed separately as each segment is subject to risks and returns
that are different from one another.

Management monitors the results of the Group’s operating segments
separately for the purpose of making decisions about resources
allocation and performance assessment. Segment performance is
evaluated based on reportable segment profit, which is a measure
of adjusted profit before tax. The adjusted profit before tax is
measured consistently with the Group's profit before tax except that
interest income and other unallocated income and gains, fair value
changes on derivative financial instruments, loss on deregistration
of a subsidiary and unallocated expenses are excluded from such
measurement.

Segment assets exclude unallocated assets as these assets are
managed on a group basis.

Segment liabilities exclude unallocated liabilities as these liabilities are
managed on a group basis.
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4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 4. ReEsBEER®)

2016 =R0N
Mainland
USA China Europe Others  Consolidated
E3E] FEIKEE Bl =P8 HititE &e
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TERT TAL THR TR TR
Segment revenue: S N
Sales to external customers  SEEFHREF 560,799 442,252 206,106 65,676 259,759 1,534,592
Segment results NEEE 101,490 73,273 35,607 9,241 37,024 256,635
Interestincome andother ~ FIEWAREMAGE
unallocated income and gains YA ez 11,052
Fair value changes on derivative $T4 € BT AL ES
financial instruments, net BFE (9,980)
Loss on deregistration ofa ¥ FEMIB AR
subsidiary BB (5,169)
Unallocated expenses AR (100,352)
Profit before tax BBADER 152,186
Income tax expense RS (27,057)
Profitfor the year attributable AR A AEEEE
toowners of the Company & 125,129
Segment assets PHREE 457,505 316,012 152,069 54,567 244,491 1,224,644
Unallocated assets AEREE 333,875
1,558,519
Seqment liabiliies HEEE 80,905 73,001 32,174 9722 40,008 235,810
Unallocated liabilities AERARE 223,359
459,169
Other segment information: ~ Efti &R :
Depreciation and amortisation  #7% [ 34 16,119 8,906 5,105 1,798 6,540 38,468
Unallocated amounts FEELE 16,271
54,739
Capital expenditure* BARR 9,920 4,286 3,040 1,079 3,797 22,122
Unallocated amounts FEELE 2,781
24,903
@ Capital expenditure represents additions to property, plant and equipment. & BARFASTREDE  BERRBORE
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4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4. RESEER@®)

2015 — gk
Mainland
Japan Others Consolidated
9l A& Hia e
HKS'000 HKS 000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Tisr T T THT T Tin
Segment revenue: LN
Sales to external customers  $HEFHREF 499748 309934 289725 103,728 313974 1517109
Segment results NEEE 70,147 44,037 44220 16,553 49,541 224498

Interestincome and other ~ FIBIMARE A EE
unallocated income and gains YA JR Uiz 8925

Fair value changes on derivative $74 4 BT B A T B

financial instruments, net B3E (2578)
Unallocated expenses MR (100,534)
Profit before tax B AR 130311
Income tax expense GGk (25,128)
Profit for the year attributable A2 FIEA AEIG4EE

toownersofthe Company &7 105,183
Segment assets PREE 407,990 282,700 204,838 62926 227,268 1,185,722
Unallocated assets KREEE 383,699

1569421

Segment liabilities NERE 61442 44,773 43956 16,583 47,169 213928
Unallocated liabilities KEREE 267,962
481,890

Other segment information: -t fE&R :

Depreciation and amortisation  #7% Jt 244 16,001 8934 7,782 2633 8516 43,866
Unallocated amounts FEELE 19010
62,876

Capital expenditure* ERRT 7725 3538 2715 792 3040 17810
Unallocated amounts FEReE 1121
18931

£ Capital expenditure represents additions to property, plant and equipment. 2 BARAZREYE - BERZENRE -
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4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)
Geographical information - non-current assets

ResEER®)
HEER -FRDHEE

2016 2015

ZE-RE —T—AhF

HK$’000 HKS$'000

FHET FHET

Hong Kong BB 16,962 17,238
Mainland China R B A B 600,120 655,851
Indonesia ENfE 161,597 139,765
778,679 812,854

The non-current assets information above is based on the locations of
the assets.

Information about major customers

Revenue of HK$853,077,000 (2015: HK$874,385,000) and
HK$594,865,000 (2015: HK$441,759,000) were derived from sales to
the largest customer and the second largest customer of the Group,
respectively. The above amounts include sales to group of entities
which are known to be under common control with these customers.
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5. REVENUE AND OTHER INCOME AND GAINS 5. ERXWARHEMBARKE

Revenue represents the net invoiced value of goods sold, after EEDENMRRERESTHNEEEER
allowances for returns and trade discounts. ZEBEFE -
An analysis of revenue and other income and gains is as follows: EREWAREMPARYEZSHTAT

2016 2015
—E—RF
HK$’000 HKS$'000
FExT FBT
Revenue =E'ON
Sale of goods EmigE 1,534,592 1,517,109
Other income and gains Hith A R Wz
Bank interest income ERITH BULA 2,497 1,821
Income derived from available-for-sale investments  AJ{H &R E MU A 1,442 1,834
Government grants* BB & * 4,725 2,820
Gain on disposal of items of property, HEWE - BE MK
plant and equipment HE 2 W 773 268
Gain on disposal of prepaid land lease payments & FE 15 1 378 & 718~ Was 1,159 -
Others Hitb 456 2,182
11,052 8,925
© There are no unfulfilled conditions or contingencies relating to these i 2 55 47 B I 1) AR BB (R 1R SR R A
grants. I -
6. FINANCE COSTS 6. A& R AR

2016 2015
—E—REF —E—hE

HK$’000 HK$'000
TERT TAT

Interest on bank loans IRITERF B 2,879 3,495
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102

PROFIT BEFORE TAX 7

The Group's profit before tax is arrived at after charging/(crediting):

R AR
AEBEKRB AR MR (GFA) T&
I8

2016 2015
—E—RE —ZT—RF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTHET FH&T
Cost of inventories sold BEEFERA 1,227,650 1,251,158
Auditors’ remuneration IZERAT BN < 2,492 2,446
Depreciation (note 13)* #rE (fIzE13)~ 52,454 60,539
Amortisation of prepaid land lease payments TES T FH SR 5
(note 14)* (BtsE14)* 2,285 2,337
Employee benefit expenses EEBAIZH(TRIEES
(excluding directors’ remuneration — note 8): Bl — FisEs) -
Wages and salaries TERF® 344,030 331,457
Pension contributions, RN ETEIBER
including a pension cost for a defined BIERERREFIFTEI
benefit plan of HK$2,502,000 RRE AL AN2,502,00078 7T
(2015: HK$2,271,000) (ZZ—AF:
(note 26) 2,271,000 7T) (Fff5E26) 57,242 50,793
Less: Forfeited contributions o BRI (439) (1,442)
Net pension contributions RIS EIHFRE 56,803 49,351
Total employee benefit expenses* 4R BAE RS 400,833 380,808
Foreign exchange differences, net M 3 R FE 2,615 1,921
Write-off of items of property, plant and equipment fifl$5#%12% - = M REER - 26
Gain on disposal of items of property, HEME BEIEEER 2
plant and equipment Wes (773) (268)
Gain on disposal of prepaid land lease payments & FBAT + #FH & /08 2 Wz (1,159) -
Income derived from available-for-sale investments 7] fft &% & B U A (1,442) (1,834)
Fair value losses/(gains), net, NHEFER ()
Derivative financial instruments — transactions TEERITA-T{FE
not qualified as hedges: R IERIRZ 5
— matured during the year —REREH 9,980 (6,532)
— not yet matured —AREIE = 9,110
Loss on deregistration of a subsidiary (note 30) MM B AR 2 EiE 5,169 -
(Kt3E30)
o Included in the respective balances are the following amounts which are % BREBRTRIEATHALXAREE &
also included in the cost of inventories sold disclosed above: FERAZ ¢
2016 2015
—E—RF —T—hHF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT FAT
Depreciation e 36,636 41,996
Amortisation of prepaid land lease payments TEA b A & FRIE 1,832 1,870
Employee benefit expenses EEREAZ 345,818 328,745
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31 March 2016
—ZT—RF¥=A=+—H

8. DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S 8 EERTHARZMSE

REMUNERATION
Directors’ and chief executive’s remuneration for the year, disclosed REEEZRITBAHMEBRIE LR
pursuant to the Listing Rules, section 383(1)(a), (b), (c) and (f) of the Bl ~ BB R RMERFIZE383(1)(@) ~ (b) ~ (K&
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and Part 2 of the Companies NER AT (FREEEM=ER) R HIZE20
(Disclosure of Information about Benefits of Directors) Regulation, is as BT -
follows:
2016 2015
—E-RE —T—hF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHT
Fees we 360 360
Other emoluments: Hpe -
Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind e EAREDRER 7,926 5,470
Discretionary bonuses BIBIELT 4,800 2,300
Pension scheme contributions RIS FTEIfER 924 550
13,650 8,320
14,010 8,680
(a) Independent non-executive directors (@ BIUFHITES
The fees paid to independent non-executive directors during FANTEYIENTES 280
the year were as follows: I
2016 2015
—B-REF —T—hF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTHET FHT
Mr. Chan Cheuk Ho REZFELE 120 120
Mr. Lu Chi Chant ERERE 120 120
Mr. Cheng Yung Hui, Tony EPER B S 120 120
360 360
There were no other emoluments payable to the independent FANEE M B IEITES
non-executive directors during the year (2015: Nil). e (—ZE—RF  £E) -
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31 March 2016
—ZE—RF¥=A=+—H

8. DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’'S 8 EERTEAEME®)
REMUNERATION (Continued)

(b) Executive directors (b) HITES
Salaries,
allowances Pension
and benefits  Discretionary scheme Total
in kind bonuses contributions remuneration
e 2R BIRETE
He BYER [ihigrAan #HR Mo
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET THER THET FET THER
2016 TE-RE
Executive directors; HITEE:
Mr. Chung Yuk Sing BREARE
('Mr. Chung')* ([E5xED - 2816 2,500 384 5,700
Mr. Chen Hsiao Ying BN RE - 2671 2,300 360 5,331
Mr. Kuo Tai Yu BREEE - 160 - - 160
Ms. Chen Fang Mei, BREELL
Christina = 2,279 = 180 2459
- 7926 4,800 924 13,650
2015 —T-1%
Executive directors: HiESE:
Mr.Chung Yuk Sing* R - 1,664 1,150 230 3044
Mr. Chen Hsiao Ying SN - 1,560 1,150 216 2,926
Mr. Kuo Tai Yu DEREFTE - - - - -
Ms. Chen Fang Mei, BEEZL
Christina - 2,246 - 104 2,350
- 5470 2,300 550 8320
D Mr. Chung is also the Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer of £ ERAETRANR BN EFRITH
the Company. R o
There was no arrangement under which a director waived or REEAWEEMESHERFAE
agreed to waive any remuneration during the year. WEE NS 2 28k -
The directors’ remuneration shown above does not include LT RESHE W ARBEREA
the estimated monetary value of the Group’s owned premises MBMITEREEERBERENTIE
provided rent-free to an executive director, Mr. Chung, during EEEMEGHEE BE-T
the year. The estimated rental value of such accommodation —"EZA=+—HLtFE ' #%E
was HK$124,000 (2015: HK$120,000) for the year ended 31 B2 A HER1240008 T (= F
March 2016. —H & 1 12000047 °
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Notes to Financigbl Statements (Continued)
B ISR MIEE (58)

31 March 2016
—ZT—RF¥=A=+—H

9. FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES 9.

The five highest paid employees during the year included three (2015:
three) directors, details of whose remuneration are set out in note 8
above. Details of the remuneration of the remaining two (2015: two)
non-director, highest paid employees for the year ended 31 March
2016 are set out below:

hEBREFHHNESR

R AERERFHERRE=A(=F
—RF: ZR)EF - AHRREFMOH
BEELXHESHE - REE-B—X
FZAZ+-BLEFER BTRA(S
T-AF: MA)ESMENFERESR
MBI ST -

2016 2015

—EB-RE —T—hF

HK$’000 HK$'000

FHET BT

Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind e R REYET 4,196 4517
Discretionary bonuses IETEAL 1,600 -
Pension scheme contributions RIS R B 314 338
6,110 4,855

The number of non-director, highest paid employees whose
remuneration fell within the following bands is as follows:

MeN TFATHENSZ=ESMNEESES
KRBT :

Number of employees

EEHB
2016
—E—REF
HK$1,000,001 to HK$ 1,500,000 1,000,001/ 701,500,000/ 7T - 1
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000 1,500,001 705 2,000,000/ 7T - -
HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000 2,000,001/ 7T 22,500,000/ 7T - -
HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000 2,500,001 7T 23,000,000/ 7T 1 -
HK$3,000,001 to HK$3,500,000 3,000,001/ 7T 23,500,000/ 7T 1 1

During the year, no emoluments were paid by the Group to the
directors or any of the five highest paid individuals as an inducement
to join or upon joining the Group or as compensation for loss of office
(2015: Nil).

R AREHREAEERENLERS
FMALXNMEERMASMAREE
BOBMKERBERME(ZT—hF
) e
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B ISR MIEE (8)

31 March 2016
—ZE—RF¥=A=+—H

10. INCOME TAX 10.
Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5% (2015:
16.5%) on the estimated assessable profits arising in Hong Kong
during the year. Taxes on profits assessable elsewhere have been
calculated at the rates of tax prevailing in the countries in which the
Group operates.

Pursuant to the Corporate Income Tax Law of the PRC being effective
on 1 January 2008, the corporate income tax rate for all enterprises in
Mainland China is 25%.

Moreover, under the relevant tax laws and regulations in Mainland
China, a company may set off losses incurred by it in a financial year
against profits made by it in the succeeding financial year or years,
subject to a maximum of five financial years.

FriE®t

FA - BENERREESEENMGETE
RRCHMLA165%( ZB—FE : 16.5%)
EAERAE o B fbin 7 EREBS FAFLIE -
BRI A B BT E R R AR TR R 5T
%‘_ °

BER-ZZENF— A —BERNFEL
HEATSHE - PRARERBEEMTERT
1S B25% ©

REABNOPBEAERBERRR  ZA
AR EER AR RFEFREEEZER - &
HERER —EARSEANBREZEZEN
BRZTEBBAEMKFE -

2016 2015

—E—RE —ZE—RE

HK$’000 HK$'000

FTET FBT

Current tax charge for the year: REEREBEZL

Hong Kong B 11,057 11,889
Elsewhere HAthith 77 14,370 11,200
Overprovision of current tax in respect of prior years 3873 €F [& 733 18 B 26 B 1 - (302)
Deferred (note 27) IEE (Fft5E27) 1,630 2,341
Total tax charge for the year REFERIESL H 405 27,057 25,128
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31 March 2016
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10. INCOME TAX (Continued) 10. FiBHiE)
A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit before tax using BARAARBREKDBSHE R RLE
the statutory rates for the tax jurisdictions in which the Company and WK R AR R A ET RAE 2 RBADR
the majority of its subsidiaries are domiciled to the tax expense at the Pz BB R BB R E 2 BiER
effective tax rate is as follows: X ZHEWT
2016 2015
ZE-RF —“T—hF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTET FAT
Profit before tax BRT AT A 152,186 130,311
Tax at the applicable rates to profit in the tax REBRIE R AR SN F)
jurisdictions concerned BRMERFEZFHE 33,499 26,715
Adjustments in respect of current tax of FIBEFERNE
previous years FRIEE L - (302)
Income not subject to tax BERBLZ A (1,152) (1,022)
Expenses not deductible for tax I A o= 353! 4,064 2,286
Effect of withholding tax on the distributable profits ~ FN44 5= & > A1 Bl b B 2 &)
of the Group’s PRC subsidiaries Al ik R FENFR 2 2 1,630 2,341
Tax loss utilised from previous periods B) A AT B MO RIS B 18 (10,984) (4,890)
Tax charge at the Group’s BAREBERRETE
effective rate R\ 27,057 25,128
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11.

12.

108

DIVIDENDS

Dividends paid during the year: FAEMNKRE

Final in respect of the financial

year ended 31 March 2015 IEB B R EARR B
— HK6.5 cents per ordinary — BRI mARe. 5L

2016 2015

= —ThF

HK$'000
THAT

HK$’000
TET

BE-_Z—HRF=-A=+—H

share (2015: Nil) (ZE—RF: F) 32,479 -
Interim — HK12 cents (2015: HK6 cents) R EARR B — B A 2B
per ordinary share (ZZE—AF : 678(l) 59,962 29,980
92,441 29,980
Proposed final dividend HK5 cents FORARHARR B — AT im A
(2015: HK6.5 cents) per ordinary share SEIN(ZZE—HF : 6581l) 24,984 32,479

The proposed final dividend for the year is based on the number of
shares in issue as at the reporting date, and is subject to the approval
of the Company’s shareholders at the forthcoming annual general
meeting. These financial statements do not reflect the final dividend
payable.

EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO
OWNERS OF THE COMPANY

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the profit
for the year attributable to owners of the Company for the year of
HK$125,129,000 (2015: HK$105,183,000) and 499,680,000 (2015:
499,680,000) ordinary shares in issue during the year.

No adjustment has been made to the basic earnings per share
amounts presented for the years ended 31 March 2016 and 2015 as
the Group had no potentially dilutive ordinary shares in issue during
those years.

Eagle Nice (International) Holdings Limited & 35 (Bl B%) {2 IR G BR 2 7]

12.

RNEEZ FRARHRB IR AREAD
BITZBRMBEFE  XAFARRBR
REEBRBAFASHAERTAEER - %
EMBHRERL ERREN RS -

RARERABEERER

ERERBIDIBEFRAERAAHEE
A FE 155 71251290008 T (Z B —H
£ :105,183,000/87T) * ARFRE BT
499,680,0000% ( ZZ— £ : 499,680,000/% )
T@ARETE -

REZ-_Z—REE_ZFT—HF=A

=t—BLEE HEEEHREYECE
B RUtBHEZ5|BESREERT -
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31 March 2016
—ZT—RF¥=A=+—H

13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 13. Y%¥ - - BERRE
Furniture,
fixtures,
Leasehold equipment
land and Leasehold Plant and and motor
buildings  improvements machinery vehicles Total
e HEH£E
E1 BEREE RERSE H)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TEx TAR TER TER
31 March 2016 —E-~EZA=+-H
Cost: A
At beginning of year £ 726,222 120,812 228,568 72,682 1,148,284
Additions RE 193 4,305 17,227 3,178 24,903
Disposals HE (1,825) (1,101) - (1,765) (4,691)
Write-offs ki (294) (780) (86) (630) (1,790)
Exchange realignment R AR (23,168) (4,319) (4,333) (1,776) (33,596)
At 31 March 2016 RZE-~E=Zf=1—A 701,128 118,917 241,376 71,689 1,133,110
Accumulated depreciation: Z2REME
At beginning of year G2 108,268 99,918 163,358 62,405 433,949
Provided during the year FREE 23,914 8,237 14,899 5,404 52,454
Disposals HE (352) (1,089) - (1,536) (2,977)
Write-offs bk (294) (780) (86) (630) (1,790)
Exchange realignment [ 5 0% (3,690) (3,763) (3,151) (1,535) (12,139)
At31 March 2016 RZE-~EZA=ZF—H 127,846 102,523 175,020 64,108 469,497
Net book value: FEFE:
At31 March 2016 RZE-~EZA=1—A 573,282 16,394 66,356 7,581 663,613
31 March 2015 —2-F%=f=1+-H
Cost: A
At beginning of year G 721690 115610 221409 73532 1,132,041
Additions RE 4169 5118 8,008 1636 18931
Disposals He - - (961) (1,710 2672
Write-offs bk - - - (171) (171)
Exchange realignment PR AR 363 84 112 (604) (45)
At 31 March 2015 RZE-RF=f=1—H 726222 120812 228568 72,682 1,148,284
Accumulated depreciation: Z2REME
At beginning of year G2 84,027 89,263 145,252 57902 376,444
Provided during the year EREE 24,197 10584 18959 6,799 60,539
Disposals HE - - (937) (1570) (2,507)
Write-offs ik - - - (145) (145)
Exchange realignment [ 5 0% 44 71 84 (581) (382)
At 31 March 2015 W_E-RE=A=1-H 108,268 99,918 163,358 62,405 433,949
Net book value: FEFE:
At31 March 2015 R-Z-RF=A=+—-H 617,954 20894 65210 10277 714,335
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31 March 2016
—ZE—RF¥=A=+—H

13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)  13.  ¥13% ~ BERRE (@)

As at 31 March 2015, the Group had undertaken not to charge one R-_EBE—RF=A=+—8 ' ~5EFHE
of its buildings (the “Undertaking”) with a net carrying amount of AERE AP —IEBREFE71,041,0008 TR
HK$71,041,000. During the year, the Undertaking has been released by BF([EFE]D - FR - RAEEEERH
a bank upon repayment of the respective bank loan by the Group. RITERIE - RITERRBRAERE -
14. PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS 14. FEAFLTHBASENE
2016 2015
—E-RE —T—REF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTET FAxT
Carrying amount at beginning of year FYRAEE 74,744 77,013
Amortisation recognised during the year (note 7)  FA4E N HEZEE 84 (M15E7) (2,285) (2,337)
Disposals k= (1,702) -
Exchange realignment [E 7, 85 (2,962) 68
Carrying amount at 31 March R=A=+—HZEHEE 67,795 74,744
Current portion included in prepayments, FTATERNRIE « Re REM
deposits and other receivables (note 15) FEURGKRIE 2 BNERER 7 (BT #E15) (2,208) (2,337)
Non-current portion SEBNERED 65,587 72,407
One of the Group's prepaid land lease payments with a net book value ANEEH P —IHIREFE1,476,00078 70 (=
of HK$1,476,000 (2015: HK$1,568,000), together with the leasehold T—HF ¢ 1,568000/87T) 2 AN LA E
buildings thereon, has been provided as rent-free accommodation to I - EEE EMEEEFRENIRMEE
Mr. Chung, an executive director of the Company during the year. RESE(RAR—BHITES) 2 2HE
{"ﬁ' °

15. PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER 15. FEAMRIE - &R HEMEKR

RECEIVABLES
2016 2015
—E—XF —ZT—RF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHExT FAT
Prepaid land lease payments TEAS - b & FRIE 14 2,208 2,337
Prepayments TEfTFRIR 34,898 27,164
Deposits and other receivables 1B& KRE MR 39,213 17,826
76,319 47,327
Less: Non-current portion of deposits for B BEWE  BER

purchases of items of property, /18 B myFERNEY
plant and equipment #Home (23,367) -
52,952 47,327
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=

15.

16.

Annual Report 2016 =& —

PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER
RECEIVABLES (Continued)

None of the financial assets included in the above balances is either
past due or impaired. The financial assets included in the above
balances relate to receivables for which there was no recent history of
default.

GOODWILL

Cost and carrying amount:
At beginning and end of year

MEREFL

RAERREE

ANRIE - BEREMERR(E
A EEN SR EEY Ba MR

B - BREEN ERRFUEESRANESRE
B - Y R GRADER o

]

T

2016 2015
—RE —T—AEF

HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET TAT

26,112 26,112

The Group’s goodwill was wholly allocated to a cash-generating unit
engaged in the manufacture and trading of sportswear and garments
(the “Unit"). The recoverable amount of the Unit has been determined
from the value in use, which is calculated with reference to cash flow
projections based on a five-year period financial budget approved by
senior management. The financial budgets are prepared reflecting
actual and prior year performance and development expectations.
The key assumptions for the cash flow projections are the budgeted
gross margin which is the average gross profit margin achieved in
the year immediately before budgeted years and the discount rate
of 14% (2015: 14%), which is before tax and reflects specific risks
relating to the Unit. The cash flow projections are prepared based
on the assumption that the Unit will have revenue based on the
actual sales order amount and revenue forecasted by the head of
the sales department for the first year, and then maintain a 3% (2015:
5%) growth rate thereafter. The directors believe that any reasonably
possible change in any of these assumptions would not cause the
aggregate carrying amount of the Unit to exceed the aggregate
recoverable amount. Since the recoverable amount of the Unit is
higher than its carrying amount, the directors consider there was no
impairment of the goodwill at the end of the reporting period.

REBE B PBERREESRIKK
HERBEREEFEM([ZEM]) -
ZEBAZ AW E S ETREEREEE
F - MEREENRBERSREEAES
#z A FRAMBIEE R R ERET
o MHRBEE REDRIRER « BEF
F%ﬁ&?ﬁ%ﬁ?&)ﬁ cHEMEBEBAZEE
BRAMBE ENE(NEEREFE
RTZ R PMER 2 FHERE) KA =
14% (=T —F4F : 14%) (TR B AT R R AR
HBZBMNERAZEERR) - ReRETE
BIRBZ B SRS BRRAER - Z
BRIBEERHEETECRRHEE
ERBEFENMERTER - B84 F3%
ZE—RF  5%) Mg RE - EFE
& EAZERRAULEEMLER 2 E
B - B SERZE N AREEBL A
A E & - BRZEN 2 AIKESES
REREE - EFRLSNHREHREGEL
HEHBRE -
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31 March 2016
—ZE—RF¥=A=+—H

17. INVENTORIES

17. FE

2016 2015

= —ThF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHET FAT

Raw materials EA 168,245 112,572
Work in progress B 90,662 70,932
Finished goods BUpK 101,045 82,395
359,952 265,899

18. ACCOUNTS AND BILLS RECEIVABLES

The Group’s accounts and bills receivables mainly relate to a few
recognised and creditworthy customers. The credit period is generally
for a period of 30 to 45 days (2015: 30 to 45 days). The Group seeks to
maintain strict control over its outstanding receivables to minimise
the credit risk. Overdue balances are regularly reviewed by the
management of the Group. The accounts and bills receivables are
non-interest-bearing. At the end of the reporting period, 67% (2015:
769%) and 25% (2015: 18%) of the total accounts and bills receivables
were due from the Group's largest customer and the second largest

customer, respectively.

An aged analysis of the accounts and bills receivables as at the end of
the reporting period, based on the invoice date, is as follows:

18. EWRIKEE

AEEZ ERRFREEFEBEHE TR
LREERITNEFEHAR - EEH—MRAE30
RKEHKR(ZE—AF 1 30KELHK) o &
EERNE R EERREFGBREED
BT BEERBIEHI ZEHIEKF o #H
Ktz A EEEIRE T =M - &
IREE RN = AR BBRFN » IRIREHIK -
REFBZFATFERE - AT D AILARE
B EUER AR IR AR 67%( —E— R F ¢
76%) &% 25%( —B— AL : 18%) °

BEAREH L 2 RURR M RBREE

S RMMREROITT

2016 2015

—E—REF —E—RF

HK$’000 HK$'000

THERT FAT

Within 30 days 30K 89,233 79,421
31 to 60 days 31E60K 13,614 37,273
61 to 90 days 61290K 6,132 2,592
Over 90 days 90K A = 2,544 4,906
111,523 124,192
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18.

19.

Annual Report 2016 —ZE—REEH

ACCOUNTS AND BILLS RECEIVABLES (Continued)

An aged analysis of the accounts and bills receivables that are not
considered to be impaired is as follows:

AL E I NE S AE))
TR B R B B FE U BR 2K R R ER BG4
—F 0

2016 2015

—E-RF —“T—hF

HK$’000 HK$'000

THERT FAT

Neither past due nor impaired g H T RUE 101,598 89,694
Past due: wHE

Within 30 days 30RA 4,881 29,096

31 to 60 days 31E60K 2,825 841

61 to 90 days 61F90K 1,236 2,196

Over 90 days 90K £ 983 2,365

111,523 124,192

Receivables that are neither past due nor impaired relate to customers
for whom there was no recent history of default.

Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate to a number
of customers that have a good track records with the Group. Based on
past experience, the directors of the Company are of the opinion that
no provision for impairment is necessary in respect of these balances
as there has not been a significant change in credit quality and the
balances are still considered fully recoverable.

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS

FETREES

Unlisted investment funds, at cost

RAFEE T IER

ERMERRENEEERENEEESF
RIFEV B RRERAE T EPER - RIEA
ENKR - ARREERABAFELRE
B ARSERYBERNMEEEXAR
EZRPLERDRE AT 2EUKE -

ARHERE
2016 2015
—B-AF —ThF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHBT
RN R - 63,750

The unlisted investment funds represented short-term wealth
management products offered by certain commercial banks in the
PRC.

As at 31 March 2015, unlisted investment funds with an aggregate
carrying amount of HK$63,750,000 were stated at cost less impairment
because these funds did not have quoted market price in an active
market and whose fair values cannot be measured reliably.

FETREES RPBEREAE THERT
REREEEMER -

R-Z—RFE=F=+—8 FKEEAHL
63,750,00078 TTAIIE TR & HE SR AT
BREIER - AAIELMIREESWEE
BHiZHTHRE  EAAEHFTEER
FE -
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20.

21.

114

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

20.

ReRBEEFEERA

2016 2015

= —ThF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FTET FAT

Cash and bank balances R MIRTTET 240,589 196,619
Non-pledged time deposits with original REESMBELHR=EAZ

maturity of less than three months JEEMTEHER 14,824 58,780

Cash and cash equivalents BeNEEEMEEAR 255,413 255,399

At the end of the reporting period, the cash and bank balances
of the Group denominated in Renminbi (“"RMB”) amounted to
HK$218,745,000 (2015: HK$198,844,000). RMB is not freely convertible
into other currencies. However, under Mainland China’s Foreign
Exchange Control Regulations and Administration of Settlement, Sale
and Payment of Foreign Exchange Regulations, the Group is permitted
to exchange RMB for other currencies through banks authorised to
conduct foreign exchange business.

Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on daily bank
deposit rates. Short term time deposits are made for varying periods
of between one day and three months depending on the immediate
cash requirements of the Group, and earn interest at the respective
short term time deposit rates. The bank balances are deposited with
creditworthy banks with no recent history of default.

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

An aged analysis of the accounts payable as at the end of the
reporting period, based on the invoice date, is as follows:

21.

RRELR - AEBEUAARE ([ ARE )
FTERIIR & R IRIT 4517 /218,745,000 7T

—ZT— R4 : 198844,000870) ° AR
MSERARAEMEL - AMRESR
K E B 9NGEE 5 2R {5 A e A5 B~ [ R A
[EEERT  ANEBELESBERED
BINEER 7 SRITIHARBH AR ME
eﬁg o

FRIBITORERE A RITERN K 2F
BEEHMMAE - AEBZAKREFE
EE—HE=EANEHERER XD
RIS BATE HAT M R BRELA B, $R1T4E
BRIFRNAEE RIS RREH 2R
e

PRI RRX
RS BR 2 RN RFBIRER B HAER
BT

2016 2015

—E—RF —E—RF

HK$’000 HK$'000

TET FAT

Within 90 days PN 128,546 97,785
91 to 180 days 9N1ZE180K 954 623
181 to 365 days 1812365k 179 307
Over 365 days 365 KA = 3,744 6,375
133,423 105,090

The accounts payable are non-interest-bearing and are normally
settled on 45-day terms.
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31 March 2016
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22. BANKING FACILITIES

As at 31 March 2016, the Group's banking facilities were supported
by the corporate guarantees executed by the Company and certain
subsidiaries of the Company to the extent of HK$597,375,000, of
which an aggregate amount of HK$197,900,000 was utilised.

As at 31 March 2015, the Group's banking facilities were supported
by the corporate guarantees executed by the Company and a
subsidiary of the Company to the extent of HK$339,521,000, of
which an aggregate amount of HK$171,746,000 was utilised, and the
Undertaking (note 13).

23. ACCRUED LIABILITIES AND OTHER PAYABLES

22,

23.

RITHERAEE
R-ZZE—ARE=ZA=1+—8 ' X&EEH
BRITEREEUNRARREARRETF
MEARSZLIM AR ERESRE -
BB A597375000/8 7 EFEHEA R
197,900,000/ 7T °

R-ZE—RAF=ZA=1+—8 ' x&EEZF
THEAEEARRAT RE —RHIE A
RN HY D BIVER KA (Bt aE13) fESC
M _EBR A339,521,00087C © EFFERA
171,746,000/ 7T ©

FEstRE R E RN R

2016 2015
—E—RF —T—AEF

HK$’000 HK$'000

FBxT FHET

Other payables HithE B 28,566 41,985
Accruals EETEA 55,738 44,627
84,304 86,612

Other payables of the Group as at 31 March 2016 included a
subsidy of HK$3,280,000 (2015: HK$3,552,000) received from the
People’s Government of Yifeng County, Jiangxi Province, the PRC
for the construction cost of basic infrastructure by the Group
for the development of the investment project in Jiangxi (the
“Jiangxi Project”). During the year, an amount of HK$272,000 (2015:
HK$422,000) was utilised and has been offset against the construction
cost.

Annual Report 2016 —ZE—REEH

AREBR_Z—AE-A=+—HNEA
ENREREATFEIAEELZZAR
B B U BR 3,280,000 T ( — T — R 4F
3,552,000 7T ) KM B - 1E R A & B R
IPIRETEE ([VIFIBEE |)MERRER

ERA o FA - BEIA2720008 (=%
— R 1422,00078 70 ) W PAFEERRK AN N ©
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DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

SNEEEERA K

Foreign currency forward contracts

PTETMmIA

2016 2015
—REE —T—hHF

HK$’000 HK$'000
TR THAT

= 9,110

During the year ended 31 March 2015, the Group had entered into
various foreign currency forward contracts to manage its foreign
currency risk. These foreign currency forward contracts were
designated upon initial recognition as fair value through profit or loss.
Changes in the fair value of these non-hedging currency derivatives,
net, amounting to a loss of HK$9,980,000 (2015: HK$2,578,000),
were charged to the income statement during the year ended 31
March 2016. The above transactions including derivative financial
instruments were conducted with creditworthy financial institutions
without recent history of default.

The aggregate monthly notional amount of the outstanding contracts
as at 31 March 2015 was USS5 million. The major terms of the
contracts were as follows:

(i) The Group shall sell US$T million or US$0.5 million for RMB at
the contracted rates ranging from USS$1 for RMB6.30 to 6.38
or receive the gain where the spot rate on the fixing date is
below the contracted rate.

(ii) Where the spot rate on the fixing date is above the upper
contract rates ranging from US$1 for RMB6.35 to 6.43, the
Group shall sell double the amount of USS$ for RMB at the
contracted rate or pay for the loss.

(iii) Where the spot rate on the fixing date falls within the upper
contract rates and contracted rates, no settlement will be

required.
(iv) The contracts are settled at monthly intervals.
(v) The contracts will be terminated when either the cumulative

positive gain reaches a specific amount at any fixing date set
out in the relevant agreements or the spot rate on the fixing
date is equal to or below the lower contract rates ranging
from USS$1 for RMB6.12 to 6.186 in the period specified in the
relevant agreements.
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25. INTEREST-BEARING BANK BORROWINGS

25. FTERITER

Effective
interest rate B FI= Maturity  ZIHiR 2016 2015
(%) (%) (Note) (i) —E-RE
HK$’000 HK$'000
TET FAT
Current BNER
Bank loans RITEFR 1.18% 10 1.53% 1.18%Z1.53% Ondemand JEEK 197,900 237,621
(2015:1.14% to (ZE—FRF:
1.28%) 1.14%71.28%)
Note: FifeE

As at 31 March 2016, all of the bank borrowings of HK$197,900,000 were supported
by corporate guarantees executed by the Company and certain subsidiaries of the
Company. As at 31 March 2015, HK$144,621,000 out of the bank borrowings of
HK$237,621,000 was supported by corporate guarantees executed by the Company

and a subsidiary of the Company and the Undertaking (note 13).

As at 31 March 2016, HK$105,400,000 (2015: HK$146,475,000) of the bank borrowings

were denominated in USS.

Based on the maturity terms of the bank borrowings, the amounts
repayable in respect of the bank borrowings are analysed as follows:

Analysed into:
Within one year

i
—FR

RZZT—X"F=A=+—8 ' 197,900,000/ ;T KI IR
TEEZEBEARARRAARE THEBRRZE M

RRERIERS - R-2—RF=A=+—8 &

3L 237,621,00078 7T Z SRITIE B+ 144,621,000/ 7T
LAZRRA B R AR 7] — KT B A RIZR KA RIER &

A e (FE13) ©

i eSS B SR Sl e E
105,400,000 7T ( = Z — F 4 : 146,475,000 7T ) JA

EEAHE -

REBERITERZENRY  ROTEFENE

RO

2016
S

HK$’000
TEx

197,900

HK$'000
TAT

237,621
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26. PENSION SCHEME OBLIGATION

18

The Group provides benefits for its employees of its subsidiary in
Indonesia who achieve the requirement age of 55 years based on the
provisions of the Indonesian Labour Law.

The plan is exposed to interest rate risk and the risk of changes in life
expectancy.

The most recent actuarial valuations of the present value of the
defined benefit obligations were carried out at 31 March 2016 by
Biro Pusat Aktuaria, an independent actuary with a licence from the
Indonesia Ministry of Finance, using the projected unit credit method.
These obligations are not funded by the Group.

The principal actuarial assumptions used as at the end of the reporting
period are as follows:

26.

RIS EIRRE

AEBERAES TERE - REDISSH
REFROENEMBLREE @ RHE
F o

At BlE R A AR RIEF SR EEHE
@0

TEREENETREZZNBEMBEREIE
B K 2B 52 ] F8 37 15 & B8 MIBiro Pusat Aktuaria
KAEAEMNEEBREGHEERS
F=A=1+—HEE EQ%EEI#EWK
EEHERK -

RBEFRARABZ T EBERROT ¢

Discount rate (%) BEZR (%)
Expected rate of salary increases (%) TEEF B RE%)

8.3 7.7
7.0 7.0

A quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumptions as at the
end of the reporting period is shown below:

RMEHR  EABRZEERBEDN
FIREAE ¢

Increase/ Increase/
(decrease) (decrease)
in net defined in net defined
benefit benefit
obligation obligation
Increase RERA Decrease RERF
in rate BEEFE in rate BEEFE
kR EF  #in(GRd) LhRTH  #in/(rd)
% HK$'000 % HK$'000
TET TET
2016 —E-RE
Discount rate ARIR = 1 (1,139) 1 1,449
Future salary increase P Sl 1 1,450 1 (1,158)
2015 —T-RF
Discount rate [ izpad 1 (855) ] 1,100
Future salary increase RSN 1 1,093 1 (864)
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26. PENSION SCHEME OBLIGATION (Continued) 26. EANRESTTEIEE®)
The sensitivity analysis above has been determined based on a I BURE DT THARTE I B HEET (R R R
method that extrapolates the impact on net defined benefit obligation SHEEHRE A ESHY EEENE

as a result of reasonable changes in key assumptions occurring at R B2 T EMEE - WBEDN
the end of the reporting period. The sensitivity analysis is based on DEREME EMBER T ENERTH—
a change in a significant assumption, keeping all other assumptions HENRBEAEMET - WREI T
constant. The sensitivity analysis may not be representative of an RAERBNETNERNE - FZER
actual change in the defined benefit obligations as it is unlikely that RSB E TS EEEAL -

changes in assumptions would occur in isolation of one another.

The total expenses recognised in the consolidated income statement
in respect of the plan are as follows:

BT BIRAR & Was 7 TR 2 i ST AR =R N
@

2016 2015

—E—REF —E—RE

HK$’000 HK$'000

FTET FAT

Current service cost AR A 2,179 2,071
Past service cost BERIAA = 8
Interest cost B 323 192
Net benefit expenses RIS 558 2,502 2,271
Recognised in cost of sales RIS K A FER 2,096 1916
Recognised in administrative expenses RITE A SRR 406 355
2,502 2,271

The movements in the present value of the defined benefit
obligations are as follows:

ERENETREZZEIT :

2016 2015

—B-RE —E—1F

HK$’000 HK$'000

FERT FAT

At 1 April MHIUA—H 4,446 2,425
Current service cost A R 2,179 2,071
Past service cost BRI = 8
Interest cost FBAA 323 192
Actuarial losses/(gains) BEEE () (666) 277
Benefits paid [=ENE=R (32) -

Exchange differences IEH Z5E (11) (527)
At 31 March R=A=+—H 6,239 4,446
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26. PENSION SCHEME OBLIGATION (Continued) 26. EARESTTEIEE®)
The movements in the defined benefit obligations are as follows: TREENEETZEHIT :

2016 AL

Remeasurement (gains)/losses

Pension cost charged to the income statement

in other comprehensive income

RESFIBZERERE A2 ERE BN R (ME)/ B
Actuarial Actuarial

changes changes Sub-total

arisingfrom  arising from included
Sub-total changesin changesin in other Exchange
included in financial experience  comprehensive differences
1 April theincome assumptions  adjustments income  onaforeign
2015 statement Benefits BHER BREE FARM plan
WZE-FE  Servicecost  Netinterest  AKER paid  HBELZ EEN  2EMEZ  BNEE
BA-H il NERE P2\ BHEH K549 K529 At ERZH
HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000
TR TR ThEn TR TR TR TR TR TR

Defined benefit ~ EEEH
obligations Bff 4,446 2179 323 2,502 (32) (514) (152) (666) (1) 6,239
2015 —E-FHEF

Pension cost charged to the income statement

Remeasurement (gains)/losses

in other comprehensive income

Actuarial Actuarial
changes changes Sub-total
arfsing from arising from included
Sub-total changesin changesin inother Exchange
1 Apri includedin financial experience  comprehensive differences
2014 theincome assumptions adjustments income onaforeign
iy Statement Benefits B
3 Service cost Netinterest — sTAMER paid EEH
mA-B TR 2/t EfEH j REES J
HKY000 HK000 HKS'000 HK000 HKS000 HK000 HK$'000
ThRL Thn TAL THL TAx
Defined benefit ~ E2E1RAI
obligations B 2425 2079 192 22 - 32 (159 m (527) 4446
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26. PENSION SCHEME OBLIGATION (Continued) 26. EANRESTTEIEE®)
The major categories of the fair value of the total plan assets are as FElEEBEs A TEZEZHEFINT ¢
follows:
2016 2015
—E-RF —“T—hF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTET FHT
Equity instruments EATA N/A REHA N/A g B
Debt instruments EBTIE N/A T3 A N/A N3 FR
Property LS N/A REHA N/A g B
Expected contributions to be made in the future years out of the RIREE 7 FREBMN B EFEEEKE R
defined benefit obligations are as follows: IS 2
2016 2015
ZEB—RF —T—hF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTHET FHT
Within the next 12 months ARARI2EA R - -
Between 2 and 5 years 2ES5EF 108 -
Between 5 and 10 years 5ZE10F 800 499
Over 10 years 105 A E 738,286 538,493
Total expected payments SELENE L 739,194 538,992
The average duration of the defined benefit obligation at the end of TEFRR N B RIS R TR AR
the reporting period is 19.12 years (2015: 26.76 years). BIONE(ZE—AF : 2676%F) °
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27. DEFERRED TAXLIABILITIES

27.

EEHEER

Withholding
taxes on
undistributed
Accelerated profits of
tax Asset PRC
depreciation  revaluation subsidiaries
REIKE AT
i~ R TORF
BIEHE BEEMR 2B @5t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR FHEIT FHET FHET
At 1 April 2014 RZZE—MFMA—H 180 9817 4577 14,574
Deferred tax charged to FREZAWEER
the consolidated income HIBR RIRIERLIE
statement during the year (M¥zE10)
(note 10) - - 2,341 2,341
Withholding tax on repatriation FREIR B A RIFE S
of earnings from subsidiaries A BN
in the PRC - - (1,500) (1,500)
Exchange realignment Rk - 10 - 10
At 31 March 2015 RZZ—1F
=RA=+—H 180 9,827 5418 15425
At 1 April 2015 W-ZE—REMA—H 180 9,827 5418 15,425
Deferred tax charged to the FREGERER
consolidated income statement  FIBR YRR T8
during the year (note 10) (KzE10) - - 1,630 1,630
Withholding tax on repatriation of  F E& /B A 7] & H
earnings from subsidiaries in the  FEAYTEFORE
PRC - - (2,879) (2,879)
Exchange realignment [E 5 - (398) - (398)
At31 March 2016 RIZ—RF
=RA=+—H 180 9,429 4,169 13,778
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Pursuant to the PRC Tax Law, a 10% withholding tax is levied on
dividends declared to foreign investors from the foreign investment
enterprises established in Mainland China. The requirement is
effective from 1 January 2008 and applies to earnings accrued after
31 December 2007. A lower withholding tax rate may be applied if
there is a tax treaty between Mainland China and the jurisdiction of
the foreign investors. For the Group, the applicable rates is 5% (2015:
5%). In estimating the withholding taxes on dividends expected to
be distributed by those subsidiaries established in Mainland China
in respect of earnings generated from 1 January 2008, the directors
have made an assessment based on the factors which included the
dividend policy and the level of capital and working capital required
for the Group's operations in the foreseeable future. The aggregate
amount of temporary differences associated with the investments in
subsidiaries in Mainland China for which deferred tax liabilities have
not been recognised totalled approximately HK$28,805,000 (2015:

approximately HK$37,237,000).

The Group has estimated tax losses arising in Mainland China
and Indonesia of HK$73,596,000 (2015: HK$107,623,000) and
HK$23,270,000 (2015: HK$33,959,000), respectively, that will expire
in five years for offsetting against future taxable profits. Deferred tax
assets have not been recognised in respect of those losses as the
directors consider that it is uncertain whether sufficient taxable profits
will be available against which the tax losses can be utilised. There are
no income tax consequences attaching to the payment of dividends

by the Company to its shareholders.
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BAREEN B AR 2R ENE R =EEE
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REEFEARPRKERNEELEZH
B EE D B B7359%,0008 (= FE—h
4 : 107,623,000% 7T ) K 23,270,000 7T ( =
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28.

29.

124

ISSUED CAPITAL 28. EBITRA
2016 2015
ZE-RE —T—AhF
HK$’000 HK$'000
TERT FHT
Authorised: SETERA
10,000,000,000 ordinary shares 10,000,000,000/%
of HK$0.01 each GREE01ABTT. EiR 100,000 100,000
Issued and fully paid: BETREE
499,680,000 ordinary shares 499,680,0001%
of HK$0.01 each FREEOIE T LB 4,997 4,997
RESERVES 29. f#fE
The amounts of the Group's reserves and the movements therein AEERAFERBAFEZHEBEEER
for the current and prior years are presented in the consolidated HEEHENU B MRP IR ERED)
statement of changes in equity of the financial statements. RE5 o

The capital reserve of the Group represents the difference between the
aggregate of the nominal value of the share capital of the subsidiaries
acquired by the Company pursuant to a group reorganisation (the
“Reorganisation”) in August 2003, and the nominal value of the share
capital of the Company issued in exchange therefor and the existing
1,000,000 shares of HK$0.01 each credited as fully paid, at par.

In accordance with the relevant PRC regulations, subsidiaries
registered in the PRC are required to transfer a certain of their profits
after tax, as determined under the PRC accounting regulations, to the
statutory surplus reserve, until the balance of the reserve reaches 50%
of their respective registered capital. Subject to certain restrictions as
set out in the relevant PRC regulations, the statutory surplus reserve
may be used to offset against accumulated losses.

Eagle Nice (International) Holdings Limited & 35 (Bl B%) {2 IR G BR 2 7]
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=

30.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT
OF CASH FLOWS

Major non-cash transactions

Deregistration of a subsidiary

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

30.

=) Iﬁaﬁl)lbgﬁ Md’%}

IRHRERS

(i)

B A A

2016
—E—RE
HK$’000
FET

Net assets/liabilities disposed of: FTHENEE, QafFE -
Prepayments, deposits and other receivables FERTRUA - e RHEA YR 653
Accrued liabilities and other payables FEstEE R A ENRIE (809)
Tax payable JERTRRIE (1,630)
(1,786)
Realisation of exchange fluctuation reserve e ENE <« L3 6,955
Loss on deregistration of a subsidiary (note 7) IH— MM B AT BB (HFE7) 5,169

There was no net inflow/outflow of cash and cash equivalents
in respect of the deregistration of a subsidiary during the year.

During the year, the Group purchased a motor vehicle at a
consideration of HK$695,000 (2015: Nil) which was settled by
cash of HK$550,000 (2015: Nil) and disposal of a motor vehicle
at a consideration of HK$ 145,000 (2015: Nil).

As at 31 March 2016, HK$513,000 (2015: Nil) out of the
aggregate considerations for disposal of items of property,
plant and equipment of HK$2,191,000 (2015: Nil) remained
unsettled and recorded in “prepayments, deposits and
other receivables” in the consolidated statement of financial
position.

NEFR R=

(ii)

(iii)

FRNIES B EN B ARMER S
MRS SEBBRARHIFHE -

FR - AEEBEA—WHTE K
B 56950008 T(=ZF—RF :
4 ) » AR £ 55000078 T (=&
—ARF : &) RARE1450007% 7T
(ZZ—hF: BEE—WMIEX
fif o

R=ZTB—F=ZA=+—H8 HE&
Y% - BRE &R E #92,191,000
BLERE(ZS—AF  8)P
513000/%75(_? AF )
BE - WRERA BRI TE
308 &@&,ﬁtmgu&mm)\
E\Eo
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31. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 31. HAEE

The Group did not have any significant contingent liabilities not RRERR - AEEWEEA S AREEZ
provided for at the end of the reporting period (2015: Nil). BEANARBBE(ZZT—RF &) o

As at 31 March 2016, corporate guarantees to banks to the extent R_BE—A"F=ZA=+—8 ' ZRREX
of HK$597,375,000 were given by the Company and certain A aElE T A R AR 1T $£597,375,000
subsidiaries of the Company (2015: HK$339,521,000 were given by BLTARER(ZZE—RF : ARFIRAE
the Company and a subsidiary of the Company and the Undertaking R RS T8 A & mER1THe#£339,521,000
(note 13)) for banking facilities granted to certain subsidiaries of the BT A EIER R A (MEE13)) - LAEUS
Company, which were utilised to the extent of HK$197,900,000 (2015: BTYARAETHEBARMNRITERE
HK$171,746,000) at the end of the reporting period (note 22). 5 - Hh k& BAZRE 197,900,000 7T

(ZZE—RF 171,746,000 7T ) (KtsE22) °

32. COMMITMENTS 32. &iE
The Group had the following capital commitments at the end of the REBPRMERR 2 BARAENAT ¢
reporting period:

2016 2015
—E—RE —ZE—RE
HK$'000 HKS'000
FHET FAT
Contracted, but not provided for: BaRIABERELE
Construction of factories and purchases ERIREE ZBE
of machinery and equipment for the MBS RS
Jiangxi Project 354 155
Construction of factories and purchases of RENEREEE
machinery and equipment for the investment ([ENREE DZBE
project in Indonesia (the “Indonesia Project”) LI B #eE R 10,035 1,488
Purchases of items of machinery and equipment BB #28 K R ETHH 863 2916
Renovation of factories KEHE = 116
11,252 4,675
Authorised, but not contracted for: BREERTL
Investment in the Jiangxi Project WERIAIER 29,091 1,550
Investment in the Indonesia Project WERENEIEE 20,584 4,462
Renovation of factories and purchases of items RIEMmE LB E R
of machinery and equipment REEE 12,595 -
62,270 6,012
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33.

34.

Annual Report 2016 —ZE—REEH

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The directors are the key management personnel of the Group.
Details of their remuneration are disclosed in note 8 to the financial
statements.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial
instruments as at the end of the reporting period are as follows:

33.

34.

BEALRS
EERAKEZIREEAE - HEHMH
Z BRI SRR G s IR

EBMTESSE
SESMIT ERBEHRNETMENT -

2016 —E—RE
Financial assets TEHEE
Loans and
receivables
EXREEKRRIE
HK$’000
Fa&T
Accounts and bills receivables FEUBR R R R 111,523
Financial assets included in prepayments, FIATEN R ~ e REMEREK
deposits and other receivables HemEE 5,477
Cash and cash equivalents ReRFSEFMEIER 255,413
372,413

Financial liabilities

EHEE

Financial liabilities
at amortised cost

R A A B BRI

cReE

HK$’000

FHET

Accounts payable JERTBRER 133,423
Financial liabilities included in accrued liabilities 71| A fE&t & & K HAbFER F08E

and other payables HEmBaE 21,442

Interest-bearing bank borrowings FTRRITER 197,900

352,765
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34. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY 34. 2®TI A% ¥(

(Continued)

&)

2015 —E—FHF
Financial assets PHEE
Available-for-
Loans and sale financial
receivables assets Total
ERk
FEWFIE Al ERE HET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FHT FAET
Accounts and bills receivables FEUBR R R & 124,192 - 124,192
Financial assets included in PIATENFIE - Rek
prepayments, deposits and H A FEUGREY
other receivables SRVEE 8,056 - 8,056
Available-for-sale investments AR ERE - 63,750 63,750
Cash and cash equivalents ReERkREEHEEE 255,399 - 255,399
387,647 63,750 451,397
Financial liabilities 2HIEE
Financial
liabilities at fair Financial
value through liabilities at
profit or loss — amortised
held for trading cost
RAFEE
g Eaylli g S [DWN
CHaE— | BRAY
REER ERIBE HeEt
HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000
AT FA&T FHAT
Accounts payable JEAT 8RR - 105,090 105,090
Financial liabilities included in accrued — FIJ A fE5T & & K H Ath pE <
liabilities and other payables FENeREasE - 32,213 32,213
Derivative financial instruments TSI A 9,110 - 9,110
Interest-bearing bank borrowings FTEIRITER - 237,621 237,621
9,110 374,924 384,034
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35. FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL 35 S£®IANAFESER

INSTRUMENTS

The fair values of the Group’s financial instruments, other than those AEECHTEMNATE(EEERAT
with carrying amounts that reasonably approximate to fair values, are BEEEEERINGOT

as follows:

Liabilities measured at fair value: RAFEHENEE:

Fair value measurement using
significant observable inputs

(Level 2)
RAEATBEBAEBN
DPERTE(E224R)
2016 2015
—E—XE —T—hF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTERT TET
Derivative financial instruments TEERIA = 9110
As at 31 March 2016, the Group had no financial instruments R-_EBE—XNE=F=+—H ' AEHIW
measured at fair value under Level 1 (2015: Nil), Level 2 (2015: BMEMUEIR(ZE—RE : ]) 245
HK$9,110,000) or Level 3 (2015: Nil). —ZE—FF 9110000/ 7T)HFEIR(=

T-01%F  B)AFEFENERTA -

During the years ended 31 March 2016 and 2015, there were no BE-_ T NER-_ T FRE=A=+—
transfers of fair value measurements between Level 1 and Level 2 and BAILEE  ¢RiERSRHEENATE
no transfers into or out of Level 3 for both financial assets and financial H S m IS FHERE L Y R - Jh
izolies. BOABAZKELAFIR -
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES

AND POLICIES

The Group's principal financial instruments comprise interest-bearing
bank borrowings, and cash and cash equivalents. The main purpose
of these financial instruments is to raise finance for the Group’s
operations. The Group has various other financial assets and liabilities
such as accounts and bills receivables, financial assets included
in prepayments, deposits and other receivables, available-for-sale
investments, cash and cash equivalents, accounts payable, financial
liabilities included in accrued liabilities and other payables, derivative
financial instruments and interest-bearing bank borrowings which
arise directly from its operations.

The main risks arising from the Group's financial instruments are
interest rate risk, foreign currency risk, liquidity risk and credit risk. The
board of directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of
these risks and they are summarised below.

Interest rate risk

The Group's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates
relates primarily to the Group's interest-bearing bank borrowings with
floating interest rates.

The Group regularly reviews and monitors the floating interest rate
borrowings in order to manage its interest rate risk. The interest-
bearing bank borrowings, and cash and cash equivalents are stated
at amortised cost and not revalued on a periodic basis. Floating rate
interest income and expenses are credited/charged to the income
statement as earned/incurred.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably
possible change in interest rates, with all other variables held constant,
of the Group's net profit (through the impact on floating rate
borrowings).

2016
2015

:g—ﬁ¢

—h%F

36.

MR EREE 2 BRERBUR

REBHNEESRIT ABETBRITER
&ﬁ@&ﬁ%%ﬁﬁﬁ°&%%ﬂliz
FZEMASSEASBEEENMTES - &
SEHEEEURERRER « EARE - 1%
SREMEWREMEENESREE - 7]
HEERE  BERBSEEHEE - B
R - ERTEEREMENRERE Am
SRIBE  TESBMIT AR EBRITER
ERBEEMEREERBE T \ﬁME
RNEEEAE -

AEESMI A TERKIREFER
B SNERER - RBE SRR EREER
e EEFEHNUHEEESHEBARR
ZHSR - BT

F =@k
RERBFTAR 2 5 R & 8 3 2 6
ARBIZF B R ENRITEEER -

AEETHESER bsf?i‘?m{ﬁ%u EH
FERR - 5TERITER BekReE
EIEH&ﬁE%ﬁW$AHE mieEiE
o B A R H SR IR E BER
BELATINER R -

TRETRAEEMZERFTE - KK
Ban(RZeEEFE) HNEZ 8
BEEBMSRIE -

Increase in

interest rate Decrease
(basis points) in net profit
Fll 2= 18 fn (L 26) FERR A
HK$'000

THET

100 1,652

100 2,376
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES 36. HEREEsHERBE(E)
AND POLICIES (Continued)

Foreign currency risk SMNE [ B

The Group has transactional currency exposures. Such exposures arise REERZRHERER - BERBREE
from a substantial portion of sales or purchases by operating units in REEBANEIT([ET]) RARKETT
United States Dollars ("US$") and RMB. As the foreign currency risks BEES - HINBTHEETTE NN - BEEE
arising from sales and purchases can be set off with each other given 2 HNERFR AT A B AR - AEBAAE
that the Hong Kong dollars are pegged to US$, the Group believes its HONERBRE N o AN B ASAEE 4 15 AR
exposure to exchange rate risk is minimal. It is the policy of the Group REBEITEE 2 FEECR -

to continue maintaining the balance of its sales and purchases in the
same currency.

During the year ended 31 March 2015, considering the appreciation BHE-T—RF=—A=1T—HILFE =
of RMB, the Group had entered into foreign currency forward REIARKEFAE - REBEI T INE R E]
contracts to manage the foreign currency risk arising from the Group’s R UEBRAREBEEENIIMNERR -
operations. As the functional currency of the PRC subsidiaries is RMB BRFBENEARIUARBERIGEERE R
and the Group’s financial statements are reported in Hong Kong REBZPBEBRRDABTER  WAR
dollars, there will be a translation credit/(debit) to the exchange WHE(RE)EEEET A (HRE)
fluctuation reserve as a result of RMB appreciation/(depreciation). The R ENEERE L RE - AEBAHH
majority of the Group's operating assets are located in Mainland China EBEEAMNRBIARE - WIAAREET
and denominated in RMB. B -
The following table demonstrates the sensitivity at the end of TRINTARBIERNIREHRATAEHIR
the reporting period to a reasonably possible change in the RMB ZEBEEB(FEEMES RIS MY
exchange rate, with all other variables held constant, of the Group’s REBMF 2 BRE(BREBEEERA
net profit (due to changes in the fair value of monetary assets and ENFEZE) o
liabilities).
(i) Sensitivities analysis on monetary items (i) UARHTHERE HE B EE
denominated in RMB: DHT
Increase/ Increase/
(decrease) (decrease)
in exchange rate in net profit
Bz R M,
(T &) OR2)
HK$'000
FHET
2016 —E-XRE
If HKS strengthens against RMB BT AREBHE 3% (451)
If HKS weakens against RMB BT AREEZE (3%) 451
2015 —ZT-hfF
If HKS strengthens against RMB BT AREHE 3% (690)
If HKS weakens against RMB BT AREEZE (3%) 690
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES 36. HMBEREEBERBX®)
AND POLICIES (Continued)

Foreign currency risk (Continued) SNEE LR ()
(ii)  Sensitivities analysis on foreign currency forward (i) MBS BBE DT
contracts:
Increase/ Increase/
(decrease) (decrease)
in exchange rate in net profit
ExtH AR,
(F k) (B2)
HK$’000
TERT
2015 =
If US$ strengthens against RMB MEITHAREBHE 3% (33,257)
If US$ weakens against RMB METHARBRE (3%) 9,123
As at 31 March 2016, no foreign currency forward contracts R-FB—NEZA=+—§1 W&
were outstanding, so no sensitivity analysis was presented as RIZEINKIREAS ) At dmEgt —
at 31 March 2016. T NEZ AT+ — BEITEHEE
AT °
Liquidity risk REBESER
The Group monitors its risk to a shortage of funds using a recurring AREBFRLSCEEREESHE T AR
liquidity planning tool. This tool considers the maturity of both its BeEmByREK ZBEITASEZESHT
financial instruments and financial assets (e.g., accounts and bills ENSmEE(EKERREE) 2 FH
receivables) and the projected cash flows from operations. 1530 0 ARAES R IS naTal o
The Group maintains a balance between continuity of funding and AREBBBERI ERTER L EAIRT
flexibility through the use of interest-bearing bank borrowings and BHEE  ®EELFEHEREEHY
other banking facilities. The directors have reviewed the Group's BT - EED B AEFENLESS
working capital and capital expenditure requirements and determined REALTHER  WRARNEFBWEE A
that the Group has no significant liquidity risk. HIRBYE SRR o
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES 36. UHKEMEEBERBEK®)
AND POLICIES (Continued)

Liquidity risk (Continued) REBELSRER(E)
The maturity profile of the Group's financial liabilities as at the end R|ERR - AEBERERS QAREERN
of the reporting period, based on the contractual undiscounted FEtEz oA MERaT
payments, was as follows:
2016 —E—ANF
On demand
or within
one year
R—FRN
HK$’0000
FET
Accounts payable FERTBRER 133,423
Financial liabilities included in accrued liabilities 1| A fE&t & & K H A fERT A
and other payables MNEemBaE 21,442
Interest-bearing bank borrowings FTEIRITER 198,159
353,024
2015 —E—_FF
On demand
or within
one year
H—FR
HKS$'0000
FHBT
Accounts payable JEA 8RR 105,090
Financial liabilities included in accrued liabilities 71| A &5+ 8 & K HAb FE T IR
and other payables NEmBeE 32213
Derivative financial instruments THESHMIA 9,110
Interest-bearing bank borrowings FTEIRITER 238,894
385,307

Annual Report 2016 —ZE—REEH

[ 25 (BAFR) 12 B 5 PR 2 B Eagle Nice (International) Holdings Limited 133



Notes to Fin§nci§cl Statements (Continued)
BTSRRI EE (48)

31 March 2016
—ZE—RF¥=A=+—H

36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES

AND POLICIES (Continued)
Credit risk

The Group trades only with recognised and creditworthy third parties.
Itis the Group’s policy that all customers who wish to trade on
credit terms are subject to credit verification procedures. In addition,

receivable balances are monitored on an ongoing basis.

Since the Group trades only with recognised and creditworthy third

parties, there is generally no requirement for collateral.

The credit risk of the Group's other financial assets, which comprise
cash and cash equivalents and financial assets included in
prepayments, deposits and other receivables, arises from default of
the counterparty, with a maximum exposure equal to the carrying

amounts of these instruments.

Capital management

The primary objectives of the Group’s capital management are to
safeguard the Group's ability to continue as a going concern and to
maintain healthy capital ratios in order to support its business and

maximise shareholders’ value.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it
in light of changes in economic conditions and the risk characteristics
of the underlying assets. To maintain or adjust the capital structure,
the Group may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return
capital to shareholders or issue new shares. No changes were made in
the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the

years ended 31 March 2016 and 2015.

The Group monitors capital using a current ratio, which is total current
assets divided by total current liabilities. The Group's policy is to keep

the current ratio above 1.
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37.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE 37.
COMPANY
Information about the statement of financial position of the Company
at the end of the reporting period is as follows:

R BB HEAR R R

BRARBARBERROMBRRROE

KT -

2016 2015
—E—REF —E—RE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FH&T
NON-CURRENT ASSETS FRBEE
Investments in subsidiaries REBREZIRE 43,368 43,368
CURRENT ASSETS REEE
Due from subsidiaries FEWHIE AR 1,374,034 1,219,747
Loan to a subsidiary BERTHEBAT 61,675 218,400
Prepayments TEfTFIE 151 130
Cash and cash equivalents Be MRS EMEEA 575 9,270
Total current assets REEERE 1,436,435 1,447 547
CURRENT LIABILITIES REBEE
Due to subsidiaries FERTHT B AR 660,114 640,768
Accrued liabilities EsrafE 15 2
Derivative financial instruments TS T A - 7,523
Interest-bearing bank borrowings FTRRITER 61,675 96,875
Tax payable FES A 1,251 1,431
Total current liabilities BB EAE 723,055 746,599
NET CURRENT ASSETS REBEERE 713,380 700,948
Net assets BEFE 756,748 744,316
EQUITY G
Issued capital BEITIRA 4,997 4,997
Reserves (note) & (BEE) 751,751 739,319
Total equity BEARYE 756,748 744,316
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37. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE 37. ZAARMBMRRER @)

COMPANY (Continued)
Note: Bfi5E
A summary of the Company’s reserves is as follows: NAREEZBZWT
Share
premium Capital Retained
account reserve profits Total
BRAD 5B R BEARE B1Ems st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHT FHET FHT
At 1 April 2014 MZZE—MNEmA—H 472,586 43,088 118,300 633,974
Profit and total comprehensive FREN &
income for the year HW SRR - - 135,325 135,325
Interim 2015 dividend —E-RFPHRE 1 - - (29,980) (29,980)

At 31 March 2015 and 1 April 2015 RZE—ARF

—A=t—AKk
—T-REMA—A 472,586 43,088 223,645 739319
Profit and total comprehensive FREF &
income for the year FHW SRR - - 104,873 104,873
Final 2015 dividend —E-RFREKRE 1 - - (32479) (32479
Interim 2016 dividend ZE-REPHRE 11 - - (59,962) (59,962)
At 31 March 2016 RZT—RF
=A=+—H 472,586 43,088 236,077 751,751
The capital reserve of the Company represents the excess of the RATEABBIEARRIRIBREHAMIEE
then consolidated net assets of the subsidiaries acquired by the MBARERNGEEEFE  BEAL
Company pursuant to the Reorganisation over the nominal value of BOIZARTRAEEZEZRE - BEHRS
the share capital of the Company issued in exchange thereof. Under BERADE EXREN DR TARFR
the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands, the capital reserve may RMEREREREZRMNRE B E®E - AQ
be distributed to the shareholders of the Company, provided that AIM/EREEEE B % 5%+ B HifEIE -

immediately following the date on which the dividend is proposed to
be distributed, the Company will be in a position to pay off its debts as
and when they fall due in the ordinary course of business.

38. APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 38. MMk 2HLE

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by PHHERERE—NFAA-THAE
the board of directors of the Company on 24 June 2016. RAREFSHELRBETT -
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